
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA 
1. Call to order the business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council by Mayor Curd. 

2. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum. 

3. The Invocation will be provided by Errol Hada, Executive Director, Lighthouse 
Outreach Center. 

4. Citizens to be heard. 

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations. 

6. Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committee Openings  

• One opening on the Street and Traffic Committee 

7. Consent Docket 

a. Approval of Minutes 

  i. The Regular Meeting Minutes of January 6, 2025. 
  ii. The Special Meeting Minutes for the City Council’s attendance of the  
   Bartlesville Police Department Flock Safety Camera Forum. 
  iii. The Special Meeting Minutes of January 27, 2025. 
 
 b. Approval or Ratification of Appointments and Reappointments to 

Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees. 

i. Appointment of Mr. Stephen Ivey as Ward 4 Representative to a three-year 
term on the Bartlesville Water Resources Committee at the 
recommendation of Councilman Kirkpatrick. 

ii. Appointment of Mr. Scott Ullrich and Mr. Joseph Glenn to three-year terms 
each on the Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board at the 
recommendation of Mayor Curd. 

iii. Reappointment of Mr. Bruce Kinkade and Mr. Verlyn Timmons to additional 
three-year terms each on the Sewer System Improvements Oversight 
Committee at the recommendation of Vice Mayor Dorsey. 

iv. Reappointment of Mr. John Malcom Joyce, Mr. Kregg Cammack, and Ms. 
Margaret Anton to additional two-year terms each on the Bartlesville Adult 
Center Trust Authority at the recommendation of Mayor Curd. 

v. Appointment of Ms. Dianne Crow, Ms. Kieran Andrews, and Ms. Laura 
Allen-Ward to two-year terms each on the Bartlesville Library Board at the 
recommendation of Mayor Curd. 

vi. Appointment of Ms. Kay Little to a three-year term on the Bartlesville Area 
History Museum at the recommendation of Councilman Kirkpatrick. 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, February 3, 2025 
5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 
918-338-4282 

 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

 



 
 
 
 
 

 
c. Approval of Resolutions 

i. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2024-25 
appropriating grant funds in the amount of $598,714 from the Federal 
Aviation Administration (FAA) for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport for the 
Airport Taxilane. 

ii. Amending the budget of the City of Bartlesville for Fiscal Year 2024-25 
appropriating grant funds in the amount of $138,286 from the Federal 
Aviation Administration (FAA) for the Bartlesville Municipal Airport for the 
Airport Taxilane. 

 
d. Approval of Agreements, Contracts, Engagement Letters, Leases, MOU’s, 

and Proposals. 

i. Lease T-Hangar Agreement for Unit 111 to David Day for aircraft storage at 
the Bartlesville Municipal Airport in the amount of $253 per month. 

ii. Contract with PioneerDream, Inc. for the development and production of 
three videos relating to water supply in the amount of $18,500. 

iii. Contract with Arbitrage Compliance Specialists for Arbitrage Compliance 
Services for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2025 in the amount of $11,450.00. 

iv. Service Agreement with Ark Wrecking for demolition and removal services 
in the amount of $72,800 for property located at 220 NW Virginia Ave. 

v. Agreement with Granicus to provide live web streaming for City meetings in 
the amount of $8,346 annually. 

vi. Agreement between the City of Bartlesville and Bartlesville Public School to 
remove the structure located at 703 S. Delaware Ave. 

 
e. Approval of Sale of Surplus Items at Public Auction 

i. Sale of surplus items of vehicles, equipment and miscellaneous items to be 
disposed of at public auction on March 8, 2025 at 10:00 a.m. at the City of 
Bartlesville Operations Center, 1721 W. 5th Street, Bartlesville, OK 74003. 

f. Receipt of Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report 

i. Bartlesville NEXT Progress Report – December 2024  

g. Receipt of Financials 

i. Interim financials for six months ending December 31, 2024.  
 

8. Discuss and take action regarding Bartlesville’s long-term water supply options. 
Presented by Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities.  

9. Discuss and take possible action on a request by Raymond Crow to close a portion 
of a 20-foot-wide utility easement located on the south side of Lot 1, Block 4, 
Corrected Plan for Covington Park, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 
Presented by Micah Siemers, Director of Engineering. 

10. Discuss and take possible action to suspend the Council Meeting Rules related to 
reconsideration of previous agenda items as per Rosenberg’s Rules of Order to 
allow for reconsideration of items previously considered by Council on 12/2/24 and 
1/6/25, identified in this agenda as Items 11, 12, and 13. Presented by Councilman 
East.  



 
 
 
 
 

11. Discuss and take possible action to reconsider the amendment to the Council 
Rules of Order that was originally approved by the Council on 12/2/24 relating to 
Citizens to be Heard. Presented by Mayor Curd.  

12. Discuss and take possible action to reconsider the ODL Citizenship Grant that was 
originally denied by the Council on 1/6/25. Presented by Mr. East.  

13. Discuss and take possible action to reconsider an agreement with Up with Trees 
that was originally delayed by the City Council on 1/6/25. Presented by Vice Mayor 
Dorsey.  

14. Discuss and take possible action to reaffirm the City’s policy regarding City 
Council appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions and Committees, and 
to approve City Council appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions and 
Committees. Presented by Mayor Curd.  

15. New Business 

16. City Manager and Staff Reports. 

17. City Council Comments and Inquiries. 

18. Adjournment. 

The Agenda was received and filed in the Office of the City Clerk and posted in prominent public 
view at City Hall at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, January 30, 2025. 

Jason Muninger             /s/ Elaine Banes 
Jason Muninger, City Clerk/CFO                          by Elaine Banes, Deputy City Clerk 
 

City of Bartlesville Website: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/ 
Live Streaming: https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/ 
Cable Viewing on Sparklight: Channel 56 
 
 Open Meetings Act Compliance (25 O.S. Sec. 301 et seq.): all discussion items are subject to possible action by the City Council. Official 
action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The City Council may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, 
amend, strike, or continue any agenda item. When more information is needed to act on an item, the City Council may refer the matter to 
the City Manager, Staff or City Attorney, or back to a committee or other recommending body. Under certain circumstance, items are 
deferred to a specific later date or stricken from the agenda entirely. Agenda items requiring a public hearing as required by law will be so 
noted. The City Council may at their discretion change the order of the business agenda items. City of Bartlesville encourages participation 
from all its citizens. If participation at any public meeting is not possible due to a disability, notification to the City Clerk at least one working 
day prior to the scheduled meeting is encouraged to make the necessary accommodations. The City may waive this rule if signing is not the 
necessary accommodation. 

 

https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/meeting-agendas/
https://www.cityofbartlesville.org/city-government/city-council/webcast/


City Hall, Council Chambers 

401 S. Johnstone Avenue 

Bartlesville, OK 74003 

MINUTES 

MINUTES OF THE 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, January 6, 2025 

5:30 p.m. 

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor 

918-338-4282

(The Notice of Meeting was posted Dec. 13, 2024 and the Agenda was posted Dec. 31, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.) 

City Council in attendance was Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Vice Mayor Trevor Dorsey, Tim 
Sherrick, and Larry East. City Council absent was Aaron Kirkpatrick. 

City staff in attendance was Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager; Jess Kane, City 
Attorney; Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk; Terry Lauritsen, Director of Water Utilities; 
Micah Siemers, Director of Engineering; Fire Chief H.C. Call; Larry Curtis, Director of 
Community Development; Robin Betts, Director of H.R.; Kiley Roberson, Director of the 
Library and History Museum; Kelsey Walker, Communications and Marketing Manager; 
Alicia Shelton, Accounting; Chuck Collins, Engineering; Deputy Police Chiefs Troy 
Newell and Andrew Ward; Lisa Beeman, Grant Coordinator; and Elaine Banes, Executive 
Assistant. 

1. The business meeting of the Bartlesville City Council was called to order by Mayor
Curd at 5:34 p.m.

2. Roll Call was conducted a quorum established.

3. The Invocation was provided by Dr. Jason Fullerton, Pastor, Spirit Church.

4. Citizens to be heard.

William Payton and Vic Severand both thanked the City Council for opening the Citizens

To Be Heard portion of City Council meetings to citizens in Washington County. The two

also are opposed to the Citizenship Grant Agreement in Item 7.d.i.

Joel Rabin commented on the boundary change approved at the December meeting to

allow citizens of Washington County to speak.

John Clay-Burnett commented on Endeavor 2025-Comprehensive Plan and requesting

that Items 7.c.ii. and 7.d.v. be postponed pending further review of the Comprehensive

Plan.

Bob Pomeroy commented on how sports and tournaments generate a great deal of

revenue to the City and applauded the great work on the sports facilities. He also

commented that the new directional signs are attractive and helpful.

5. City Council Announcements and Proclamations.

• Crime Stoppers Month- January 2025. Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey.

Agenda Item 7.a.i.





















be carried out, along with the drilling of several test wells to confirm yield and model the 
impacts of the well field. The estimated cost for these preliminary tasks is between 
$600,000 and $1 million. 

Kaw Lake - Srini Sundaramoorthy, with S2 Engineering provided the report on Kaw 
Lake. In February 2024, the City Council approved a professional services contract 
with S2 Engineering to assess the compatibility of Kaw Lake's water with the City's 
existing treatment system. The contract also tasked S2 Engineering with providing 
several options for a pump station and pipeline alignment, along with project cost 
estimates for three flow scenarios: 14, 18, and 22 million gallons per day - there are 38 
million gallons per day of water rights available for purchase. The study has been 
completed, and the final report is large and can be emailed upon request. Mr. 
Sundaramoothy covered the conventional water quality parameters, pollutants of 
concern which would require more detailed evaluation and sampling, potential 
intake locations, intake types, and potential pipeline alignments. He reviewed the Kaw 
Lake storage fees for 14 mgd, 15,638 acre-feet, storage fee of $16, 009,089; 18 mgd, 
20,164 acre-feet, storage fee of $20,642,491; and 22mgd, 24,644 acre-feet, storage 
fee of $25,228,802 all of which will need to add annual maintenance cost share as 
determined by USAGE. He also provided the costs associated with intake and pump 
station types: 

Intake Types 
Submerged Free Standing Free Standing 
Intake with Intake with Intake Combined 
Onshore Pump Onshore Pump with Pump 
Station (Type 1) Station (Type 2) Station (Type 3) 

Submerged Screen Intake $6,480,000 N/A N/A 
Intake Tower & Piping N/A $9,458,000 $12,499,000 
Tunnel Intake Pipe $3,376,000 $3,088,000 N/A 
Access Bridge N/A N/A $6,016,000 
Onshore Pump Station $34,708,000 $39,088,000 N/A 
Offshore Pump Station N/A N/A $29,720,000 
Other Costs 2 $7,340,000 $8,401,000 $7,891,000 
Total Estimate of Probable Cost ' $51,904,000 $60,035,000 $56,126,000 
Note: 1 Includes 35% Contingency, 2024 Cost Assumptions 
2 Other Costs incl�de engineering/survey/permits 

and, pipeline costs associated with possible alignment scenario: 

Ali20ment 1 Allanmeot 2 
48.7 MIies 52.9 Miles 

14 MGDor18 14 MGDor 18 
MGD 22MGD MGD 22MGD 

Pipeline S162 346,000 $173 692,700 $179 206,350 S193 935,000 
Breakout or One Wav Tank' $3 656.300 $4,687,500 $4,743,750 $4,743,750 
Other Costs: 

Environmental $622 300 $622 300 $663 000 $663,000 
Surve.v $345 600 $345 600 $426 000 $426.,000 
Easements $2 656 300 $2 656 300 $2,885,400 $2 885 400 
�eerl!!,g __ $19,920 J200 $21,405,600 $22 074,000 $23,841,400 
Permits $480,000 $480,000 $500,000 $500,000 

Total Estimate of Probable Co $190,027,000 $203,890,000 $210,499,000 $226,995,000 
Note: 

1 
Includes 30% Contingency, 2024 Cost Assumptions 

1 Other Co.sts inclu.de e_n.2in.eerln1Usurvev1Dermits 

and, projected project costs: 

















 Bartlesville Wesleyan University- Lyon Hall 

2201 Silver Lake Road 
Bartlesville, OK 74006 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL 
MEETING  OF THE  

BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL 

Thursday, January 16, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 

Mayor James S. Curd, Jr. 
918-338-4282

MINUTES
Notice and Agenda posted at 5:30 p.m. Tuesday, January 14, 2025.

1. Mayor Curd called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. Roll call was conducted and a
quorum was obtained. City Council attending were Mayor Jim Curd, Jr., Vice
Mayor Trevor Dorsey, Councilmen Aaron Kirkpatrick and Larry East. Councilman
Sherrick was not in attendance.

2. The attending City Council Members received information at the Bartlesville Police
Department Flock Safety Camera Forum.

3. Mayor Curd adjourned the meeting once the forum concluded.

James S. Curd, Jr., Mayor

Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk

Agenda Item 7.a.ii.



MINUTES OF THE   
SPECIAL WORKSHOP MEETING 

OF THE  
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL  

Monday, January 27, 2025 
5:30 p.m. 

Mayor James S. Curd, Jr. 
918-338-4282

1st Floor Conference Room, City Hall 
401 S. Johnstone Avenue 
Bartlesville, OK 74003 

MINUTES 
The Notice of Meeting and Agenda was posted at 5:30 p.m. Thursday, January 23, 2025. 

City Council attending were Mayor James S. Curd, Jr., Vice Mayor Trevor Dorsey, Councilmembers, 
Aaron Kirkpatrick, and Larry East. Councilman Tim Sherrick was not in attendance. 

City staff in attendance were Mike Bailey, City Manager, Laura Sanders, Assistant City Manager, 
City Attorney Jess Kane, Chief Communications Officer Kelli Williams, Library and History Museum 
Director Kiley Roberson, IT Director Matt McCollough, and Executive Assistant Elaine Banes. 

1. Mayor Curd called the workshop meeting of the Bartlesville City Council to order at 5:42
p.m.

2. Roll call was held and a quorum established.

3. The invocation was provided by Mr. Kirkpatrick.

4. Citizens to be heard.
Twenty-one citizens spoke with 17 citing the use of drag shows as a political platform 
tactic, inclusion/acceptance, compassion, artistic expression, censorship, racism, homophobia, 
facism, how ROGD is not an actual medical diagnosis, legal expenses becoming a burden to 
taxpayers if a lawsuit is filed, 1st Amendment rights, tabling any action to prohibit drag shows 
in public for further clarity, and general opposition to a proposed ordinance banning drag 
queen shows in public. The 17 were Avery Higgs, Angela Utley, Rev. Kelley Becker, Hillary 
Kamplain, Spencer Brandley, Noah Meadows, Anne Franklin, Volta Veri, Schawna Jaekle, 
Devin Williams, Homer Heffington, Rev. Tammy Schmitt, Brandon Wade, Rebecca Renfroe, 
Nicholas LeMay, Michelle Larkin, and Rachel Gurell,
Two citizens spoke in favor of banning drag queen performances in public, LaChelle Griffin and 
Shawn Barker, and Jim Heney cited Bible verses in support of his opposition to drag shows. 
Mr. Rabin commented on the room the meeting was held in being inadequate for the topic being 
addressed, and that people in attendance should remove their masks.

Agenda Item 7.a.iii.



 
 
 

5. Discussion about possible regulations related to adult oriented entertainment in public 
spaces. 
 
Mr. Bailey opened the Item stating that this is a discussion item requested by and for the 
Councilmembers. They have each heard Mr. Kane’s presentations and recommendations and 
now wish to discuss the subject and proposals they may have. Mr. Kirkpatrick began by thanking 
everyone who were in attendance and who spoke during citizens to be heard. He added that he 
feels most citizens share common values, want to feel safe, want to have their 1st Amendment 
Rights upheld, and have their parental rights respected. He stated that he feels with what he is 
proposing that values and safety will be addressed. He reported that his ordinances and 
resolution are not about drag, but about the health and well-being of children. He asked citizens 
to consider his proposals through the lense of children’s health. The proposed resolution would 
establish an oversight committee to review and approve/disapprove special events of over 500 
people. Mr. Dorsey stated that the proposed documents to appear to focus on children’s health 
and inquired if City Attorney Kane feels they are constitutional. Mr. Kane began by covering how 
the Council has heard his presentations and recommendations. He reiterated that he is not a 1st 
Amendment expert and recommends that should the proposed ordinances and resolution be 
considered for adoption, that an expert in this field should be engaged. He did offer compliments 
to Mr. Kirkpatrick for his ideas and developing the ordinances and resolutions. He added that 
should they be adopted, there he does not feel there would be an avenue for litigation. Although, 
should the proposed committee find that the drag show event is not suitable and deny the event 
application, a lawsuit would then ensue. Therefore, there may not be a lawsuit in the adoption 
of the proposed ordinances, but there will be a lawsuit if the drag show event is denied as a 
result of them.  
 
Discussion covered the Texas A&M lawsuit, which was a campus lawsuit, therefore not 
applicable; the Tennessee case whose outcome is still under review; the events that 
exacerbated protests about drag shows being held in Unity Park; how the focus should be on 
the safety and health of children; how it may be best to await additional Supreme Court decisions 
on the subject; and that Oklahoma Senate Bill 550 has been brought forward in the current 
session that may address the issue by the State and not place the burden on individual cities 
and towns. Mayor Curd commended Mr. Kirkpatrick on his work on the proposed ordinances 
and resolution, and Mr. Dorsey thanked Mr. Kane for his research on the subject. Mr. Kirkpatrick 
encouraged the public to continue to reach out to him with their input on how to address the 
issue. He added that he would place his proposed ordinances and resolution on his website. 

 
 After a brief recess, the meeting continued at 7:45 p.m. 
 

6. Discussion about Council appointments to Authorities, Boards, Commissions and 
Committees. 
 
Mr. Bailey provided an excel worksheet to the Council to review the various committees and 
which Councilmembers serve on and which ones they may want to serve on. Discussion while 
reviewing resulted in a general consensus as follows: 
 
Adams Golf Course Operating Committee – Vice Mayor Dorsey 
Adult Center Trust Authority – N/A 
Ambulance Commission – N/A 
Bartlesville Convention & Visitor’s Bureau (Visitor Inc.) – Vice Mayor Dorsey and Mr. Kirkpatrick 
Bartlesville Development Authority – Mayor Curd and Vice Mayor Dorsey 
Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority – Mr. East 
Bartlesville Film Authority – Mayor Curd 



 
 
 

Board of Adjustment – N/A 
City Council – All City Council members 
City Planning Commission – Mr. Kirkpatrick 
Community Center Trust Authority – Mr. Sherrick 
Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board – N/A 
Downtown Landscape Task Force – Mayor Curd and Mr. Kirkpatrick (Ward 3 and 4 required) 
Employee Advisory Committee – N/A 
History Museum Trust Authority – Mr. Sherrick 
Keep Bartlesville Beautiful – Mr. Kirkpatrick 
Library Board - NA 
Library Trust Authority – Mr. East 
Park Board – Vice Mayor Curd 
Sewer System Improvement Oversight Committee – Vice Mayor Dorsey 
Street and Traffic Committee – Mr. East 
Tax Incentive District Review Committee – Vice Mayor Dorsey 
Tower Green Design Committee – Mayor Curd and Mr. Sherrick 
Transportation Committee Mr. Sherrick and Mr. East 
Unsheltered Homeless Task Force – Mr. Kirkpatrick and Mr. East 
Water Resources Committee – Mayor Curd and Mr. Kirkpatrick 
White Rose Cemetery Board - N/A 
 
No action was taken. Consideration and approval will be taken at the February 3, 2025 City 
Council meeting. 
 

7. There being further business to address, Mayor Curd adjourned the meeting at 8:11 p.m. 
 
 
 
 

                                                     
James S. Curd, Jr. 

 
 
                                                    
 Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 



Agenda Item 7.b.i.







7.b.ii.
Jan. 30, 2025

Trey Yankovich
Building Services





Agenda Item ___ 
Date___________ 

Prepared by ______________ 
Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
             Discuss and take action to appoint Mr. Scott Ulrich to a three year term on the Construction &    
             Fire Code Appeals Board.   

 
Attachments: 

Construction & Fire Code Appeals Board application. 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Based on his application, staff believes Mr. Ulrich would be a good candidate for this position.  
His many years of experience with building codes and construction will prove to be a valuable 
asset in this position.   
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the appointment of Mr. Ullrich to a three-year term on the Construction & Fire 
Code Appeals Board at the next City Council meeting. 

7.b.ii.
Jan. 30, 2025

Trey Yankovich
Building Services



Please check the ones you wish to serve on:  

  
• Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board 

Name  

  Scott Ullrich  

Residential Address  

  
1311 Delaware ave 
Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 
Map It  

Home Phone  

  (918) 534-6654  

Cell Phone  

  (918) 534-6654  

Email  

  marieullrich@sbcglobal.net  

Ward Number  

  3  

What in your background qualifies you for service on the committees chosen (volunteer work, education, 
employment)?  

  23 years city inspector  

Tell us about your previous community involvement and the duration of your involvement.  

  23 years city inspector  

What would you like to see this board, commission, committee or authority accomplish?  

  Uphold construction and fire codes  
 

 

https://maps.google.com/maps?q=1311+Delaware+ave+Bartlesville%2C+Oklahoma+74003


Agenda Item ___ 
Date  January 27, 2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take action to reappoint Bruce Kinkade to an additional three-year term on the Sewer 
System Improvements Oversight Committee (SSIOC).  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Mr. Kinkade’s term on the SSIOC is set to expire in March 2025, and he has agreed to serve 
another term.  With over 12 years of experience in municipal sewer operations, Mr. Kinkade has 
contributed valuable insights to the SSIOC.    
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff and Councilman Dorsey recommend the reappointment of  Mr. Kinkade for a second 3-
year term at the next available City Council meeting. 

7.b.iii.



Agenda Item ___ 
Date  January 27, 2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 
Water Utilities Department 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take action to reappoint Verlyn Timmons to an additional three-year term on the 
Sewer System Improvements Oversight Committee (SSIOC).  
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Mr. Timmons’ term on the SSIOC is set to expire in March 2025, and he has agreed to serve 
another term. With over 30 years of experience in the plumbing industry, Mr. Timmons has 
contributed valuable insights to the SSIOC. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff and Councilman Dorsey recommend the reappointment of  Mr. Timmons  for a second 3-
year term at the next available City Council meeting. 

7.b.iii.



Bartlesville Adult Center Trust Authority 

1400 Washington Blvd. 

Bartlesville, Oklahoma 

January 2, 2025 

 

John Malcom Joyce, Kregg Cammack, and Margaret Anton would like to be reappointed for 
another 2-year term which expires in February 2025. 

All have served their previous term in helping with 55+ Ac�vity Center as members of good 
standings. 

We would like to have them reappointed for another  2 year term at the City Council mee�ng. 

 

 

LaVeta J. Fickel 

Director 

Agenda Item 7.b.iv.



7.b.v.









7.b.vi.





7.c.i.











































































7.c.ii.









































































7.d.i.















Agenda Item ___ 
January 29, 2025 

Prepared by Terry Lauritsen and Kelli Williams. 
Water Utilities and Communications 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Approve a contract with PioneerDream Inc. for the development and production of three videos 
relating to water supply.  
 
Attachments: 
Services agreement 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Funding has been allocated this fiscal year for the creation and production of videos focused on 
water supply. Videos have proven effective in educating and informing the public about 
Bartlesville’s NEXT strategic plan and will play a key role in communicating the city’s water 
supply journey. The goal is to produce three videos that highlight the past, present, and future of 
Bartlesville’s water supply. These videos will be available on the City’s website and serve as a 
central part of the effort to educate and engage the community on these important initiatives. 
 
The proposed cost for the development, shooting, editing and mastering of all three videos is 
$18,500.  

 
III. BUDGET IMPACT 

 
This project will have a budget impact of $18,500. Funding is available through Water 
Operational and General Fund budgets. 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed agreement with PioneerDream Inc. for the 
development and production of three videos as described above. 

7.d.ii.



   

PioneerDream agrees to produce a series of  1 x  (90 sec - 2min.) +  2 x  (4-5min) Videos 
focused on the past, present and future of Water Supply for the City of Bartlesville.   
PioneerDream will work in conjunction with The City of Bartlesville to oversee content 
development, video shooting, editing, mastering and creation of the three production 
elements. 

PioneerDream agrees to provide all services for this project at the discounted, non-profit 
cost of $18,500 total for the three video series. This estimate includes pre-production 
coordination/production cost for shoot days + post-production for the 3 videos.  Our 
normal billing policy requires all projects be paid in two installments; one half ($9250) at the 
signing of the contract (Jan 2025)  - and a final payment of ($9250) upon receipt and 
approval of the 3 part video deliverables projected for completion by March 2025.   

PioneerDream is committed to the satisfaction of our clients.  We will work with 
The City of Bartlesville to make these creative projects the most effective pieces they 
can be. The first 4 hours of changes/adjustments are included -  after that changes will be 
approved in advance via the client and billed at a discounted non-profit rate of $75.00 per 
editing hour. 

On behalf of PioneerDream, thank you for choosing our services. We are truly excited to 
have this opportunity to work with the City of Bartlesville on the completion of these 
Water Supply videos and creative elements for your organization. We look forward to 
helping you create them!  Thank you. 

                 
City of Bartlesville         Date             PioneerDream                Date

TO: 

FROM:

RE: 01/24/25

City of Bartlesville 
ATTN: Terry + Kelli

Jay Webster 
PioneerDream, Inc.  

Water Video Series



7.d.iii.









7.d.iv.















Agenda Item ___ 
January 21, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger. CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND

Agreement with Granicus for live web streaming and indexing

Attachments:

Agreement with Granicus for streaming services

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

Granicus provides the live web streaming for our City council meetings.  This agreement 
also includes up to 50 indexed meeting, includes on demand live stream and up to 120 
hours of additional specialty content per year.  This is a very important tool for our 
citizens to stay connected to and tuned into our city council meetings, as well as going 
back after the fact to replay them.

III. BUDGET IMPACT

This contract is for $8,346 which is $546 more than the prior years, however we 
have not seen a price increase in well over 7 years.

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION

Staff recommends approval of the agreement.  

 7.d.v.



THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE Order Form
Prepared for

Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

Page 1 of 6

Granicus Proposal for Bartlesville OK

ORDER DETAILS
Prepared By: Astrid Xu
Phone:
Email: astrid.xu@granicus.com
Order #: Q-367129
Prepared On: 14 Nov 2024
Expires On: 31 Jan 2025

Currency: USD
Payment Terms: Net 30 (Payments for subscriptions are due at the beginning of the period of 

performance.)
  

Period of Performance: 01 Feb 2025 - 31 Jan 2026

ORDER TERMS

Current Subscription 
End Date:
Initial Order Term End 
Date:

31 Jan 2025

31 Jan 2028



Order Form 
Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

 Page 2 of 6

PRICING SUMMARY
The pricing and terms within this Proposal are specific to the products and volumes contained within this
Proposal.

Renewing Subscription Fees

Solution Billing 
Frequency Quantity/Unit Annual Fee

EASE™ 50 Annual 1 Each $8,346.00
SUBTOTAL: $8,346.00



Order Form
Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

Page 3 of 6

FUTURE YEAR PRICING

Period of Performance
Solution(s)

01 Feb 2026 - 31 Jan 2027 01 Feb 2027 - 31 Jan 2028

EASE™ 50 $8,930.22 $9,555.34

SUBTOTAL: $8,930.22 $9,555.34



Order Form
Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

Page 4 of 6

PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS

Solution Description

EASE™ 50 EASE™ 50 Managed Service SaaS: Up To 50 Indexed Meetings per year 
(EASE™) - Includes Media On- Demand, 24/7 LIVE Stream and up to 120 
hours of additional specialty content per year (No staff involvement—
Hands Free).



Order Form
Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

Page 5 of 6

TERMS & CONDITIONS
• This quote, and all products and services delivered hereunder are governed by the terms located at 

https://granicus.com/legal/licensing, including any product-specific terms included therein (the “License 

Agreement”).  If your organization and Granicus has entered into a separate agreement or is utilizing a contract 

vehicle for this transaction, the terms of the License Agreement are incorporated into such separate agreement 

or contract vehicle by reference, with any directly conflicting terms and conditions being resolved in favor of the 

separate agreement or contract vehicle to the extent applicable.

• If submitting a Purchase Order, please include the following language: The pricing, terms and conditions of quote 

Q-367129 dated 14 Nov 2024 are incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference and shall take precedence 

over any terms and conditions included in this Purchase Order.

• This quote is exclusive of applicable state, local, and federal taxes, which, if any, will be included in the invoice. It 

is the responsibility of Bartlesville OK to provide applicable exemption certificate(s).

• Any lapse in payment may result in suspension of service and will require the payment of a setup fee to reinstate 

the subscription.

https://granicus.com/legal/licensing


Order Form
Bartlesville OK

Order #: Q-367129
Prepared: 14 Nov 2024

Page 6 of 6

BILLING INFORMATION
Billing Contact: Purchase Order 

Required?
[     ] - No
[     ] - Yes

Billing Address: PO Number:
If PO required

Billing Email: Billing Phone:

If submitting a Purchase Order, please include the following language: 
The pricing, terms, and conditions of quote Q-367129 dated 14 Nov 2024 are incorporated into this Purchase 
Order by reference and shall take precedence over any terms and conditions included in this Purchase Order.

AGREEMENT AND ACCEPTANCE
By signing this document, the undersigned certifies they have authority to enter the agreement. The 
undersigned also understands the services and terms.

Bartlesville OK
Signature:

\s1\

Name:
\n1\

Title:
\t1\

Date:
\d1\



Agenda Item ___ 
January 30, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
 
 

 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action to approve an agreement between the City of Bartlesville and 
Bartlesville Public School to remove the structure located at 703 S Delaware Ave. 
 
Attachments: 

Agreement 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Bartlesville Public Schools has the opportunity to purchase the only remaining structure on the 
corner of Earl Sears Park and the adjoining Central Middle School playground. This structure 
has been the subject of many nuisance complaints through the years, and its removal will improve 
the appearance of our critical Hwy 60 corridor. 
 
BPS is willing to purchase the lot at their cost, but they are asking to partner with the City on the 
demolition and restoration of the site. The bullet points of the proposed agreement are as follows: 
 

• BPS will purchase the property. 
• City will demolish the structure and restore the site. 
• BPS will agree to maintain the property as a green space open to the public in perpetuity. 

 
The demolition is expected to cost about $18,000 and is funded within our existing demolition 
budget. 
 
Please schedule this item for consideration and possible action at our regularly scheduled 
February meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Approve the agreement as presented. 

7.d.vi.



A G R E E M E N T 
 
 This Agreement("Agreement") is made this ___ day of February, 
2025, by and between The City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, ("City"), 
and Independent School District No. 30 ("BPS"), referred to 
hereinafter collectively as the “Parties”;  
 
 WHEREAS, BPS owns and maintains the property surrounding 
Central Middle School as a public park (“Earl Sears Park”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, BPS has the opportunity to purchase the real property 
located at 703 S. Delaware Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 which 
lies adjacent to Earl Sears Park; and   
 

WHEREAS, the City desires to demolish the home and 
outbuildings located at 703 S. Delaware Ave., Bartlesville, 
Oklahoma 74003 due to blight and persistent code violations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City and BPS have reached certain agreements 
concerning 703 S. Delaware Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, City and BPS agree as 
follows: 
 
 1.  BPS shall acquire the property located at 703 S. Delaware 
Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 at its sole cost and expense.  
 

2. City shall, at its sole cost and expense, demolish the 
structures located at 703 S. Delaware Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 
74003 and level and grade the site in a manner suitable for use as 
a public park.   
 
 3. Following the performances of the City’s obligations 
outlined above, BPS shall, at its sole cost and expense, maintain 
703 S. Delaware Ave., Bartlesville, Oklahoma 74003 for the benefit 
of the public as a part of Earl Sears Park for so long as the 
adjacent lots are owned by BPS and maintained as a public park. 
 
 4. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between 
and among the parties and supersedes and replaces any and all other 
negotiations, conversations, understandings and/or agreements, 
written, oral implied or otherwise.  
 
 5. If any provision of this agreement shall, for any reason, 
be held violative of any applicable law, and a part of this 
Agreement is held to be unenforceable, the invalidity of such 



specific provision herein shall not be held to invalidate any other 
provision herein. 
 
 6. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original hereof, but all such 
multiple counterparts shall constitute but a single instrument. 
 

7. This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the State 
of Oklahoma. The venue of any action filed to interpret or enforce 
this Agreement, shall be in the District Court of Washington 
County, Oklahoma. If either party institutes litigation for the 
purpose of interpreting or enforcing this Agreement, the 
prevailing party in any such litigation shall be entitled to 
recover, in addition to any other damages to which such party may 
be entitled, the expenses of such litigation including court costs 
and reasonable attorney fees. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have caused this Agreement to 
be executed under the day and year first above written. 
 
      CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA 
 
 
      By:____________________________                            
         James s. Curd, Jr.  

   Mayor 
 
INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DSITRICT No. 30 
 

 
      By:___________________________ 
 
      Name:___________ 
 
      Title:__________ 
       
 
   
   
 



7.e.i.







1 Investigate programs to recruit non-traditional employees and within schools. HR 10/23 100%

2
Within six months of adoption of Strategic plan, investigate potential vacation 
buyback program.

HR 10/23 100%

3 Implement a job swap program for employees. HR 10/23 100%
4 Hold employee appreciation luncheons twice yearly. HR 07/24 100%

5
Investigate ways to implement a flex-hours or work from home program for 
applicable employees.

HR 04/24 100%

1 Develop a committee to research best practices and accreditation programs. Admin 10/23 100% Committee has met and is gathering data.

2
Develop and implement a performance and reward-based evaluation process for 
general employees by July 1, 2023 with intent to negotiate this process for 
uniformed groups in the future.

HR 07/23 100%

3
Re-evaluate 311 and Enterprise Asset Management (E.A.M.) to determine how we 
can integrate these systems into our operating departments.

IT 04/24 100%
Selected alternative solutions due to usability 
issues with 311 and EAM.

4
Revise and update our website using newest technologies and integrations to 
improve citizen satisfaction and e-gov capabilities.

CCO 03/25 85%
Polishing final version and preparing to train 
staff. Rollout slightly delayed.

1
Create and publish annual digital report on overall City and departmental 
achievements, progress, and goals. Summary of report to be circulated in utility bill. 

Admin 09/24 100%
Changed the date to match up with our fiscal 
year.  Original completion date was 4/24.

2
Create and distribute an annual survey to obtain citizen feedback and requests for all 
City departments. Individual departments may also be surveyed individually as part 
of a larger survey plan.

Admin 04/24 90% Began Polco implementation

3
Create and distribute survey for employees to rate their department and the City as 
an overall employer by July 1, 2023.

HR 07/23 100%

4
Develop feedback cards for golf course, library and other City services as 
appropriate.

Admin 10/23 100%

5
Continue to enhance, improve, and promote City Beat and grow subscription base by 
10%.

CCO 04/24 100%

1 Develop and adopt formal policies pertaining to:
a Formal debt policy based on GFOA authoritative guidance. A&F 10/23 100%

BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - DECEMBER 2024

FINANCIAL STRENGTH AND OPERATIONAL EXCELLENCE
Focus on staff recruitment, retention, development, department collaborations, and safety programs to improve workplace culture and morale.

Improve and modernize our workplace including seeking accreditations for operational excellence, developing a performance and reward-based evaluation process, 

Develop annual communications and feedback systems to include a standard report to citizens, community survey, and employee survey.

Adopt governance best practices relating to debt, financial targets, multi-year plans, and a comprehensive Council handbook.

1 of 4

Agenda Item 7.f.i.



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - DECEMBER 2024

b
Formal policy requiring that utility rate studies be conducted at least every 5 years 
and requiring Council to utilize periodic rate studies to adopt multiyear rate plans. 

A&F 10/23 100%

c
Formal capital planning policy requiring that a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) 
be prepared by Staff and adopted by the City Council concurrently with the budget 
every year. 

A&F 10/23 100%

2
Future budgets should include 5-year projections of revenue and expenditures for 
major operating funds to assist the Council and Staff in better planning for the 
future. 

A&F 07/25 45%
Will contact Crawford & Assoc.  If they are 
unable to provide service, then implementation 
may be delayed.

3
City Council will adopt a City Council Handbook that will help to guide current and 
future City Councils. City Manager will work with Mayor to schedule a Council 
workshop to discuss this item within one year of adoption of Strategic Plan. 

Admin 04/24 100%

1

The intent of the asset management program is to compile age, material, condition, 
and service life of the City’s infrastructure (facilities, airport, streets, storm drain, 
wastewater, water, signals, signs, etc.) into ESRI’s GIS software to aid in planning 
improvement priority and capital needs.

Eng

a
Staff will determine what items need to be tracked, what data exists, and what data 
needs to be collected

Eng 10/23 100% Software selected and implementation began.

b Select consultant to collect and populate data into ESRI. Eng

i Facilities, streets, storm drains, wastewater and water Eng 10/24 85%
Most data collected but storm drain may require 
comprehensive study.

ii Signs and signals Eng 10/25 90% Data collected but needs to be integrated.

1 Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI). Eng
a Complete PCI update currently under contract. Eng 04/23 100%

b
Once complete, develop several PCI score scenarios (maintain existing, desired PCI in 
5 years and desired PCI in 10 years) with capital investment requirements – 6 
months.

Eng 06/23 100%

1
Update the city’s comprehensive plan and other long-range plans utilizing accepted 
best practices (i.e. transportation, storm drainage, utilities, etc.). 

Comm Dev

a Staff will develop an RFP to select a consultant. Comm Dev 06/23 100%

ECONOMIC VITALITY
Reevaluate our development regulatory policies to ensure all rules, regulations, and processes align with best practices and reflect the character of our community.

EFFECTIVE INFRASTRUCTURE NETWORK
Develop Asset Management Program for infrastructure.

Improve road conditions as captured by Pavement Condition Index (PCI).

2 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - DECEMBER 2024

b Present recommendations to the Council Comm Dev 10/24 100%
Council adopted plan and opened a period for 
additional public comment.

2
Update zoning, subdivision, and other ordinances and codes which regulate private 
development and land use following the updated comprehensive land use plan. 

Comm Dev 06/25 10%

1
Identify economic development partners and assign City employee to act as 
economic development liaison. Liaison shall act as conduit between economic 
development partners, developer, and City departments. 

Admin 06/23 100%

2
Convene a meeting with all economic development partners to determine how best 
to support their efforts and to define the expectations for all parties.

Admin 12/23 100%

3 Ongoing coordination between liaison and economic development partners. Admin 100%

1 Identify community partners who employ and recruit young professionals. Admin 09/23 100%

2
Engage with community partners to learn how the City can attract young 
professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 100% Meetings have been conducted.

3
Examine ways to make the community more enticing for businesses and restaurants 
that attract young professionals and families 

Admin 01/24 25%

4
Work closely with BDA and Visit Bartlesville to promote their efforts and 
accomplishments 

Admin 01/24 100%

1 Coordinate a multi-cultural group to highlight the diverse cultures in our community. Library 01/24 100%

a Use this group to support/identify cultural needs that are unmet.
b Partner/support this group for an annual event.

2 Allocate city resources for support group (such as facilities, properties, venues, etc.) Library 01/25 0%
This goal will be updated in the next version of 
the NEXT plan

1
As part of the update to the City’s comprehensive and other plans identified in 
Economic Vitality, update the Parks Masterplan to ensure that lifestyle options and 
parks and recreation systems are meeting the needs of the public.

Comm Dev 10/24 100% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

2
Create a Trails/Multi-model plan that incorporates existing assets and plans such as 
bicycle plan.

CD/S&T 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

a Review, evaluate, and update the Bicycle Plan CD/S&T 10/24 0% Tied to the comprehensive plan.

Collaborate with economic development partners and experts to optimize development.

Develop and implement strategies to retain and attract young professionals and families to Bartlesville.

COMMUNITY CHARACTER
Explore opportunities to embrace the unique cultures of our community.

Develop and maintain healthy lifestyle options as a segment of our parks, recreation and transportation systems.

3 of 4



BARTLESVILLE NEXT PROGRESS REPORT - DECEMBER 2024

1
Address vandalism and criminal activities in our community spaces, including 
destruction or defacement of public restrooms, violations of park curfews, etc.

PW/PD

a
Improve security measures at public restrooms using automatic locks combined with 
motion and smoke detectors

Pub Works 04/24 100% 10 of 10 bathrooms installed

b Police to respond to all calls at public restrooms generated by new systems PD 04/24 100%

i
Offenders, especially repeat offenders, will be prosecuted for vandalism, arson, 
trespassing, etc.

PD 04/24 100%

2
Coordinate citizen volunteer efforts to supplement our maintenance efforts and to 
improve the appearance of our City. These could include periodic clean up days, 
adopt a mile programs, adopt a path programs, etc. 

CD/PW 07/23 100% KBB established.

a Staff to list and prioritize possible programs. CD/PW 01/24 100%
b Adopt formal policy for selected program(s). CD/PW 04/24 100%
c Advertise, promote, operate, and publicly report on the success of this program. CD/PW 10/24 85%

3 Establish Neighborhood Watch and Sentinel Program PD 10/23 100%
4 Finalize implementation of and launch Software 311 and City App Comm Dev 04/24 100%
5 Create a list of minimum maintenance intervals for our parks and rights-of-way. Pub Works 07/23 100%

1 Child Care: Admin

a Collaborate with local groups to help find solutions to the local child care shortage. Admin 04/24 100%
New task force established and meeting 
regularly.

b
Help advocate for reform of child care regulations that act as barriers to new 
facilities.

Admin 100%
Proposed regulations will be presented to 
Council on 10/7/24

2 Housing: Comm Dev

a
Evaluate local housing supply and demand to determine gaps in local housing stock 
by price level.

Comm Dev 04/24 100%

3 Homelessness: PD

a
Collaborate with local groups seeking to reduce homelessness including “United 
Way” and “B the Light”.

Admin/CD 04/24 100%

b
Review existing laws and enforcement policies and retrain police officers to better 
handle crimes committed by the homeless.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

c
Utilize the mental health team data from PD to better understand our homeless 
population, how many homeless are in Bartlesville, and why they are here.

Admin/PD 04/24 100%

Partner with community groups to discuss, evaluate and report on existing needs and potential solution that address: Child Care, Housing, Homelessness, and Others 

Ensure and maintain clean, bright, vibrant community spaces.

EMERGING ISSUES

4 of 4



Agenda Item ___ 
January 15, 2025 

Prepared by Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
Accounting and Finance 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Receipt of Interim Financials for the six months ending December 31, 2024.  
 
Attachments: 

Interim Financials for December 31, 2024 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 
 
Staff has prepared the condensed Interim Financial Statements for December 2024; these should 
provide sufficient information for the City Council to perform its fiduciary responsibility. All 
supplementary, detailed information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. 
All information is subject to change pending audit. 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 
 
 N/A 

 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends the approval the Interim Financials for December 31, 2024. 

7.g.i.



Ward 1 - Tim Sherrick
Ward 2 - Larry East
Ward 3 - Jim Curd, Mayor
Ward 4 - Aaron Kirkpatrick
Ward 5 - Trevor Dorsey, Vice Mayor

Jason Muninger
Finance Director

Alicia Shelton
Finance Supervisor

Mike Bailey

Prepared by:

REPORT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

For The Six Months Ended December 31, 2024

CITY COUNCIL

City Manager



TABLE OF CONTENTS

HIGHLIGHTS

MAJOR FUNDS:
GENERAL FUND
WASTEWATER OPERATING/BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
WATER OPERATING/BMA WATER FUNDS
SANITATION

OTHER FUNDS:
REVENUE BUDGET STATUS
EXPENDITURE BUDGET STATUS
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE

EXPLANATORY MEMO



FINANCIAL STATEMENT REVENUE HIGHLIGHTS
(Dashed line represents average percent of year for 4 preceding fiscal years)

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

49.0%
50.0%
51.0%
52.0%
53.0%
54.0%
55.0%
56.0%
57.0%
58.0%

 -

 2,000,000

 4,000,000

 6,000,000

 8,000,000

 10,000,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

GENERAL FUND SALES TAX

YTD

% OF YR

44.0%

46.0%

48.0%

50.0%

52.0%

54.0%

56.0%

 -

 500,000

 1,000,000

 1,500,000

 2,000,000

 2,500,000

 3,000,000

 3,500,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

WASTEWATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

60.0%

70.0%

 4,800,000
 5,000,000
 5,200,000
 5,400,000
 5,600,000
 5,800,000
 6,000,000
 6,200,000
 6,400,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

WATER FEES

YTD

% OF YR

48.5%
49.0%
49.5%
50.0%
50.5%
51.0%
51.5%
52.0%
52.5%

 -
 500,000

 1,000,000
 1,500,000
 2,000,000
 2,500,000
 3,000,000
 3,500,000
 4,000,000

FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024 FY 2025

SANITATION FEES

YTD

% OF YR



Page 4

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Sales Tax 17,869,148$  8,934,574$     9,239,021$     -$                   9,239,021$     51.7% 9,146,819$     50.6%
Use Tax 4,513,154       2,256,577       2,332,029       -                     2,332,029       51.7% 2,452,153       50.9%
Gross Receipt Tax 1,656,600       828,300          757,014          -                     757,014          45.7% 799,253          52.0%
Licenses and Permits 260,000          130,000          179,172          -                     179,172          68.9% 191,127          73.5%
Intergovernmental 629,000          314,500          341,972          -                     341,972          54.4% 377,938          51.9%
Charges for Services 539,900          269,950          276,291          -                     276,291          51.2% 319,251          55.5%
Court Costs 193,900          96,950            62,330            -                     62,330            32.1% 84,080            45.4%
Police/Traffic Fines 393,300          196,650          115,953          -                     115,953          29.5% 158,183          46.6%
Parking Fines 45,300            22,650            23,600            -                     23,600            52.1% 25,090            48.8%
Other Fines 66,000            33,000            25,696            -                     25,696            38.9% 28,555            45.2%
Investment Income 150,000          75,000            1,053,472       -                     1,053,472       702.3% 1,722,152       81.4%
Miscellaneous Income 863,824          431,912          605,799          -                     605,799          70.1% 480,350          42.2%
Transfers In 6,549,579       3,274,790       3,274,809       -                     3,274,809       50.0% 3,280,620       50.0%

Total 33,729,705$  16,864,853$  18,287,157$  -$                   18,287,157$  54.2% 19,065,571$  52.3%

Expenditures:
General Government 10,094,553$  5,047,277$     4,522,111$     103,295$      4,625,406$     45.8% 4,272,770$     47.5%
Public Safety 18,392,539     9,196,270       9,146,501       185,509        9,332,010       50.7% 8,614,931       50.5%
Street 2,180,609       1,090,305       1,007,357       (39,656)         967,702          44.4% 879,330          45.5%
Culture and Recreation 3,820,555       1,910,278       1,764,711       18,958          1,783,669       46.7% 1,698,412       47.5%
Transfers Out 4,787,466       2,393,733       2,393,754       -                     2,393,754       50.0% 2,094,577       50.0%
Reserves 1,225,200       612,600          -                       -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 40,500,922$  20,250,463$  18,834,435$  268,106$      19,102,542$  47.2% 17,560,020$  49.1%

Changes in Fund Balance:

Fund Balance 7/1 5,555,372$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (547,278)         

Ending Fund Balance 5,008,094$    

50% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 5

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Wastewater Fees 6,742,581$     3,371,291$     3,295,923$  -$                   3,295,923$     48.9% 3,063,570$     50.2%
Investment Income -                        -                        -                      -                      -                        N.A. -                        0.0%
Debt Proceeds 83,000,000     41,500,000     -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Miscellaneous 30,000             15,000             106,314        -                      106,314          354.4% 135,226          99.4%

Total 89,772,581$  44,886,291$  3,402,237$  -$                   3,402,237$    3.8% 3,198,796$    50.2%

Expenditures:
Wastewater Plant 3,177,550$     1,588,775$     1,535,656$  1,508,735$  3,044,391$     95.8% 2,930,783$     99.2%
Wastewater Maint 993,617          496,809          458,613        11,480          470,093          47.3% 418,337          50.3%
BMA Expenses 1,500,000       750,000          -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.
Transfers Out 1,836,183       918,092          918,099        -                      918,099          50.0% 823,493          50.0%
Reserves 97,138             48,569             -                      -                      -                        0.0% -                        N.A.

Total 7,604,488$    3,802,245$    2,912,368$  1,520,216$  4,432,583$    58.3% 4,172,614$    76.8%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 2,925,118$  

Net Revenue (Expense) 489,870        

Ending Fund Balance 3,414,988$  

50% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WASTEWATER OPERATING & BMA WASTEWATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 6

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Water Fees 11,091,140$  5,545,570$     6,154,679$     -$                    6,154,679$     55.5% 5,612,806$     53.3%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                       -                       -                       N.A. -                       0.0%
Debt Proceeds 7,500,000       3,750,000       -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous -                       -                       4,042               -                       4,042               N.A. 293                  0.0%

Total 18,591,140$  9,295,570$    6,158,721$    -$                    6,158,721$    33.1% 5,613,099$    49.1%

Expenditures:
Water Plant 4,094,740$     2,047,370$     1,884,855$     40,350$         1,925,205$     47.0% 1,885,105$     51.1%
Water Administration 465,954          232,977          206,890          64,694            271,583          58.3% 227,921          55.3%
Water Distribution 2,373,912       1,186,956       1,026,343       36,820            1,063,163       44.8% 824,074          42.8%
BMA Expenses 10,775,784     5,387,892       1,637,952       306,009         1,943,961       18.0% 1,729,563       42.7%
Transfers Out 2,878,743       1,439,372       1,439,379       -                       1,439,379       50.0% 1,292,646       50.0%
Reserves 252,659          126,330          -                       -                       -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 20,841,792$  10,420,897$  6,195,419$    447,872$       6,643,291$    31.9% 5,959,309$    47.1%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 7,688,787$     

Net Revenue (Expense) (36,698)           

Ending Fund Balance 7,652,089$    

50% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

COMBINED WATER OPERATING & BMA WATER FUNDS
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



Page 7

 Total Budget  YTD Budget  YTD Actual  YTD Encum  YTD Total 
% of 

Budget  YTD Total 
% Total 

Year

Revenue:
Collection Fees 6,626,914$     3,313,457$     3,380,737$       -$                   3,380,737$     51.0% 3,089,259$     49.9%
Investment Income -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.
Miscellaneous 56,334            45,669            17,586               -                     17,586            31.2% 68,778            49.7%
Transfers In -                       -                       -                          -                     -                       N.A. -                       N.A.

Total 6,683,248$    3,359,126$    3,398,323$       -$                   3,398,323$    50.8% 3,158,037$    49.9%

Expenditures:
Sanitation 3,825,601$     1,912,801$     1,767,249$       293,718$      2,060,967$     53.9% 1,899,031$     53.8%
Transfers Out 2,684,272       1,342,136       1,342,144         -                     1,342,144       50.0% 1,324,870       50.0%
Reserves 140,718          70,359            -                          -                     -                       0.0% -                       N.A.

Total 6,650,591$    3,325,296$    3,109,393$       293,718$     3,403,111$    51.2% 3,223,901$    52.2%

Changes in Fund Balance:  

Fund Balance 7/1 261,319$          

Net Revenue (Expense) 288,930             

Ending Fund Balance 550,249$          

50% of Year Lapsed

2024-25 Fiscal Year 2023-24 Fiscal Year

SANITATION FUND
Statement of Revenue, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 
Special Revenue Funds:

Economic Development Fund 1,881,469     972,538       52%
E-911 Fund 1,366,836     739,762       54%
Special Library Fund 88,000          129,904       148%
Special Museum Fund -                     10,758          N/A
Municipal Airport Fund -                     431,462       N/A
Harshfield Library Donation Fund -                     4,000            N/A
Restricted Revenue Fund 15,000          22,502          150%
Golf Course Memorial Fund -                     800               N/A
CDBG-COVID 485,000        49,032          10%
ARPA -                     -                    N/A
Justice Assistance Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
Opioid Settlement Fund 364,814        304,814       84%
Neighborhood Park Fund -                     -                    N/A
Cemetery Care Fund 2,400            750               31%

Debt Service Fund 4,940,770     1,064,018    22%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 3,371,537     2,045,041    61%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                    N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund -                     14,000          N/A
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund -                     -                    N/A
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 47,880          47,880          100%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund -                     1,345            N/A
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                    N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2019B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2021A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2022 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A
2023 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                    N/A

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,155,714     680,899       59%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 71,179          35,593          50%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 95,013          47,511          50%
Municipal Airport Operating 526,200        294,537       56%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 132,951        73,148          55%
Health Insurance Fund 5,530,171     3,199,127    58%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 75,000          90,709          121%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 1,550,943     775,473       50%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 8,057,005     4,549,505    56%

Mausoleum Trust Fund -                     -                    N/A

50% of Year Lapsed

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Revenue Budget Report - Budget Basis



 Budget  Actuals  Percent of Budget 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 5,708,341     2,384,749    42%
E-911 Fund 1,487,474     693,026        47%
Special Library Fund 202,000        38,432          19%
Special Museum Fund 25,100           11,246          45%
Municipal Airport Fund 1,223,924     1,187,819    97%
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 375,860        15,237          4%
Restricted Revenue Fund 306,262        12,943          4%
Golf Course Memorial Fund 46,253           20,517          44%
CDBG-COVID 485,000        64,847          13%
ARPA 500,000        250,004        50%
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 14,804           -                     0%
Opioid Settlement Fund 364,814        120,000        33%
Neighborhood Park Fund 62,723           -                     0%
Cemetery Care Fund 15,009           -                     0%

Debt Service Fund 4,940,770     1,682,460    34%

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 9,388,897     1,878,733    20%
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                     -                     N/A
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 87,205           6,567            8%
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 584,032        -                     0%
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 227,358        -                     0%
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 55,093           -                     0%
Community Development Block Grant Fund -                     -                     N/A
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885             -                     0%
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386           -                     0%
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                     -                     N/A
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431        326,564        100%
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 341,460        10,000          3%
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494        503,075        96%
2022 G.O. Bond Fund 3,223,984     2,317,953    72%
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,337,154     1,209,013    19%

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 1,265,657     687,733        54%
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 78,002           37,690          48%
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 92,382           42,595          46%
Municipal Airport Operating 706,086        381,835        54%

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 430,000        62,460          15%
Health Insurance Fund 5,531,208     3,220,738    58%
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 443,559        79,813          18%
Stabilization Reserve Fund 14,776,368   -                     0%
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 20,453,000   3,685,383    18%

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,515             -                     0%

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Expenditure Budget Report - Budget Basis

50% of Year Lapsed



 Beginning of Year  Change  Current 

Special Revenue Funds:
Economic Development Fund 3,982,024                 (769,837)      3,212,187     
E-911 Fund 212,689                    48,852          261,541        
Special Library Fund 338,451                    92,313          430,764        
Special Museum Fund 163,780                    (488)              163,292        
Municipal Airport Fund -                                 431,462        431,462        
Harshfield Library Donation Fund 435,622                    (11,212)         424,410        
Restricted Revenue Fund 259,665                    15,315          274,980        
Golf Course Memorial Fund 49,914                       (14,677)         35,237           
CDBG-COVID -                                 -                     -                     
ARPA 1,732,952                 (250,004)      1,482,948     
Justice Assistance Grant Fund 14,804                       -                     14,804           
Opioid Settlement Fund -                                 304,814        304,814        
Neighborhood Park Fund 64,343                       -                     64,343           
Cemetery Care Fund 13,038                       750               13,788           

Debt Service Fund 3,610,645                 (618,442)      2,992,202     

Capital Project Funds:
Sales Tax Capital Improvement Fund 6,360,355                 430,978        6,791,333     
Park Capital Improvement Fund -                                 -                     -                     
Wastewater Capital Improvement Fund 140,792                    7,433            148,225        
Wastewater Regulatory Capital Fund 397,676                    (9,037)           388,639        
City Hall Capital Improvement Fund 180,119                    47,880          227,999        
Storm Drainage Capital Improvement Fund 59,177                       1,345            60,522           
Community Development Block Grant Fund 211,387                    -                     211,387        
2008B G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2009 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2010 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2012 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2014B G.O. Bond Fund 3,885                         -                     3,885             
2015 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2017 G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018A G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2018B G.O. Bond Fund 31,386                       -                     31,386           
2018C G.O. Bond Fund -                                 -                     -                     
2019A G.O. Bond Fund 327,431                    (207,628)      119,803        
2019B G.O. Bond Fund 350,641                    -                     350,641        
2021A G.O. Bond Fund 526,494                    (45,252)         481,242        
2022A G.O. Bond Fund 3,112,203                 (565,532)      2,546,671     
2023 G.O. Bond Fund 6,564,913                 (703,155)      5,861,758     

Proprietary Funds:
Adams Golf Course Operating Fund 136,622                    (12,739)         123,883        
Sooner Pool Operating Fund 40,167                       (2,800)           37,367           
Frontier Pool Operating Fund 54,603                       4,913            59,516           
Municipal Airport Operating 431,254                    (70,088)         361,166        

Internal Service Funds:
Worker's Compensation Fund 321,209                    19,958          341,167        
Health Insurance Fund 3,001                         (1,611)           1,390             
Auto Collision Insurance Fund 496,502                    18,363          514,865        
Stabilization Reserve Fund 13,225,425               775,473        14,000,898   
Capital Improvement Reserve Fund 21,349,355               2,628,301    23,977,656   

Mausoleum Trust Fund 8,709                         -                     8,709             

ALL OTHER FUNDS
Fund Balance Report - Modified Cash Basis

50% of Year Lapsed



 

 
 
 
 

 
 
FROM: Jason Muninger, CFO/City Clerk 
 
SUBJECT: Financial Statement Explanatory Information 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
The purpose of this memo is to provide some insight as to the construction of the attached financial 
statements and to provide some guidance as to their use. 
 
The format of the attached financial statements is intended to highlight our most important revenue 
sources, provide sufficient detail on major operating funds, and provide a high level overview of all other 
funds. The level of detail presented is sufficient to assist the City Council in conducting their fiduciary 
obligations to the City without creating a voluminous document that made the execution of that duty 
more difficult. 
 
This document provides three different types of analyses for the Council’s use. The first is an analysis 
of revenue vs budgeted expectations. This allows the Council to see how the City’s revenues are 
performing and to have a better idea if operational adjustments are necessary.  
 
The second analysis compares expenditures to budget. This allows the Council to ensure that the 
budgetary plan that was set out for the City is being followed and that Staff is making the necessary 
modifications along the way.  
 
The final analysis shows the fund balance for each fund of the City. This is essentially the “cash” balance 
for most funds. However, some funds include short term receivables and payables depending on the 
nature of their operation. With very few exceptions, all funds must maintain positive fund balance by 
law. Any exceptions will be noted where they occur. 
 
These analyses are presented in the final manner: 
 

Highlights: 
The Highlights section presents a 5 year snap shot of the performance of the City’s 4 most 
important revenue sources. Each bar represents the actual amounts earned in each year through 
the period of the report. Each dash represents the percent of the year’s revenue that had been 
earned through that period. The current fiscal year will always represent the percent of the budget 
that has been earned, while all previous fiscal years will always represent the percent of the actual 
amount earned. This analysis highlights and compares not only amounts earned, but gives a better 
picture of how much should have been earned in order to meet budget for the year. 
 

  



Major Operating Funds: 
The City’s major operating funds are presented in greater detail than the remainder of the City’s 
funds. These funds include the General, Wastewater Operating, BMA – Wastewater, Water 
Operating, BMA – Water, and Sanitation. Due to the interrelated nature of the Wastewater 
Operating/BMA – Wastewater and the Water Operating/BMA – Water funds, these have been 
combined into Wastewater Combined and Water Combined funds. This should provide a better 
picture of the overall financial condition of these operating segments by combining revenues, 
operating expenses, and financing activities in a single report. 
 
Other Funds: 
All other funds of the City are reported at a high level. These funds are often created for a limited 
purpose, limited duration, and frequently contain only a one-time revenue source. This high level 
overview will provide Council with sufficient information for a summary review. Any additional 
information that is required after that review is available. 
 

These condensed financial statement should provide sufficient information for the City Council to 
perform its fiduciary responsibility while simplifying the process. All supplementary, detailed 
information is available for the Council’s use at any time upon request. Additionally, any other funds 
that the Council chooses to classify as a Major Operating fund can be added to that section to provide 
greater detail in the future. 



1 
 

 

Agenda Item _ 
              January 29, 2025 
Prepared by Terry Lauritsen 

Water Utilities 
 

 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

Discuss and take action regarding Bartlesville’s long-term water supply options. 

Attachments: 
 None 
 

II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS  

In September 2023, the Water Resources Committee decided to further investigate 
the water supply options at Hulah Lake, Copan Lake, the Ada-Vamoosa Aquifer and 
Kaw Lake.  The goal is to add between 10 to 16 million gallons per day (MGD) of 
water to secure the City’s water supply for the next 75 to 100 years.  On January 6, 
2025, the City Council received an update on these 4 options, which are summarized 
below.   

 Hulah Lake 
• Reallocate up to 10% of the lake's flood control storage to water supply, as 

recommended by a 2007 Planning Assistance to States Study conducted by 
the US Army Corps of Engineers (COE). This 10% reallocation would 
provide an additional 10 million gallons of water per day (MGD). 

• Requires a reallocation study by the COE and must be authorized and funded 
by Congress. 

o The anticipated cost of the study is $3MM and requires a 50/50 cost 
share.  

o The quickest legislative route will be through the next Water 
Resource Development Act (WRDA) set to be introduced in 2026.  
Study will take between 3 to 6 years to complete. 

• The estimated cost to secure the converted storage, including 
environmental/recreation mitigation, is $12.5MM.  This pricing assumes 
storage costs based on preferred rates, which will require federal legislation, 
and the mitigation costs are conceptual, since these will be derived through 
the reallocation study.   

o The estimated water rate impact for this option (assuming 6% interest 
rate and 30-year financing) will increase the average residential water 
bill by approximately $8 per month. 

8.



2 
 

 Copan Lake – Two items are being investigated.   
• Secure the remaining 2 MGD of water storage that is currently reserved for 

the Town of Copan.  Federal legislation was approved in 2022 and 2024 that 
facilitates the Town of Copan being able to release these reserved rights and 
Bartlesville purchasing these rights at a preferred rate.  

o The Town of Copan’s cost to purchase these reserved storage rights 
is approximately $12MM.  With the federal legislation, the City of 
Bartlesville can purchase these reserved storage rights (assuming the 
Town of Copan releases them) for $550k.   

o City staff is currently working with Copan officials to negotiate an 
agreement pursuant to a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
signed by Copan’s mayor in 2021.  This MOU requires Bartlesville 
to pay Copan to release the reserved rights, and then Copan will have 
the ability to sublease these rights back at the rate that Bartlesville 
paid.  Thus, both communities can secure additional water rights at a 
fraction of the cost. 

o The $550k will not have an impact to current water rates. 

• The other item being investigated is the option, recommended by a 2007 
Planning Assistance to States Study conducted by the COE, to reallocate up 
to 10% of the lake’s flood control storage to water supply.  10% reallocation 
will provide an additional 10.5 million gallons of water per day.  

o Unfortunately, reallocation is not possible due to the lake’s current 
Dam Safety Action Classification (DSAC) rating, which is 3. 

o Any effort to pursue reallocation at Copan Lake will first require a re-
assessment of the DSAC score that will need to be initiated through 
federal legislation.  Even if legislation is approved for this re-
assessment, it is unlikely that the score will change without some sort 
of structural improvement or downstream mitigation.  The specific 
parameters that have influenced the DSAC score are unknown and 
will require significant time and effort to coordinate with the COE to 
derive the parameters influencing this score to determine options to 
improve the rating. 

 

 

 

 

 



3 
 

    Ada-Vamoosa Aquifer – This is a major aquifer located in central Osage 
County close to the City owned Hudson Lake.   

• The aquifer has limited yield capabilities.  25 wells will produce a maximum 
of 1.4 million gallons of water per day and requires a water lease over 700 
acres of land.   

• The estimated cost for the well field, pump stations and pipelines to get this 
water to Hudson Lake is $12.8MM. 

o The estimated water rate impact for this option (assuming 6% interest 
rate and 30-year financing) will increase the average residential water 
bill by approximately $8 per month. 

o A separate study is needed to investigate the feasibility of securing 
these water leases.  In addition, several test wells will need to be 
installed to confirm yield and model the impacts of a well field.  The 
cost of these items will be between $600k to $1MM. 

  

 Kaw Lake  

• 38 million gallons of water per day are available at Kaw Lake.  The water is 
compatible with the City’s current treatment process.   

• The most economical option for a pump station and pipeline to convey 14 
million gallons of water per day to Hudson Lake will cost $252,534,089. 

o  The estimated water rate impact for this option (assuming 6% 
interest rate and 30-year financing) will increase the average 
residential water bill by approximately $160 per month. 

 
 

On the following page is a summary table of the options. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SO
UR

CE
W

AT
ER

SH
ED

 
SI

ZE
 (s

q.
 m

i)
W

AT
ER

 
YI

EL
D 

(m
gd

)
CO

ST
CO

ST
 p

er
 M

GD

IN
CR

EA
SE

 T
O

 A
VG

. 
RE

SI
DE

N
TI

AL
 

CU
ST

O
M

ER
N

O
TE

S

12
,5

00
,0

00
$ 

    
    

1,
25

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

  
$ 

8 
pe

r m
on

th

Re
al

lo
ca

te
 1

0 
m

gd
 (1

0%
) o

f f
lo

od
 co

nt
ro

l t
o 

w
at

er
 su

pp
ly

.  
Ex

is
tin

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 fr
om

 H
ul

ah
 to

 
Hu

ds
on

 ca
n 

co
nv

ey
 1

0 
m

gd
.  

Pi
pe

lin
e 

an
d 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
up

gr
ad

e 
no

t n
ee

de
d 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

.  
Re

qu
ire

s f
ed

er
al

 le
gi

sl
at

io
n 

to
 in

iti
at

e 
th

e 
re

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
st

ud
y.

  N
ex

t l
eg

is
la

tiv
e 

ro
ut

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
20

26
 W

RD
A.

  S
tu

dy
 w

ill
 ta

ke
 b

et
w

ee
n 

3 
- 6

 y
ea

rs
 to

 co
m

pl
et

e 
an

d 
co

st
 $

3M
M

 (5
0/

50
 

co
st

 sh
ar

e)

30
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

    
    

3,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

  
$ 

19
 p

er
 m

on
th

Pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
pi

pe
lin

e 
up

gr
ad

e 
to

 co
nv

ey
 a

n 
ad

di
tio

na
l 5

 m
gd

 (1
5 

m
gd

 to
ta

l)

2
55

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
  

27
5,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

  
N

on
e

Se
cu

re
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 2
 m

gd
 o

f r
es

er
ve

d 
w

at
er

 st
or

ag
e 

rig
ht

s t
hr

ou
gh

 p
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 w
ith

 th
e 

To
w

n 
of

 
Co

pa
n,

 m
ad

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

20
24

 W
RD

A.
 

10
.5

70
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

    
    

6,
66

6,
66

7
$ 

    
    

  
$ 

44
 p

er
 m

on
th

Re
al

lo
ca

te
 1

0.
5 

m
gd

 (1
0%

) o
f f

lo
od

 co
nt

ro
l t

o 
w

at
er

 su
pp

ly
.  

Cu
rr

en
tly

 th
e 

la
ke

 is
 n

ot
 e

lig
ib

le
 fo

r 
re

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
du

e 
to

 D
SA

C 
ra

tin
g,

 w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 3

 (m
us

t b
e 

ei
th

er
 a

 4
 o

r 5
 fo

r C
O

E 
to

 a
llo

w
 

re
al

lo
ca

tio
n)

.  

AD
A-

VA
M

O
O

SA
 

AQ
UI

FE
R

N
/A

1.
4

12
,8

10
,0

00
$ 

    
    

9,
15

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

  
$ 

8 
pe

r m
on

th

N
ee

d 
25

 w
el

ls
 to

 p
ro

du
ce

 1
.4

 m
gd

.  
Co

st
 in

cl
ud

es
 in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 to
 co

nv
ey

 w
at

er
 to

 H
ud

so
n 

La
ke

.  
W

el
l f

ie
ld

 re
qu

ire
s 7

00
 a

cr
es

 o
f l

an
d.

  O
pt

io
n 

ne
ed

s a
dd

iti
on

al
 in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

pr
op

er
ty

 
re

se
ar

ch
/c

oo
rd

in
at

e 
an

d 
se

ve
ra

l t
es

t w
el

ls
 to

 re
fin

e 
yi

el
d 

an
d 

im
pa

ct
s o

f a
 w

el
l f

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
aq

ui
fe

r. 
 E

st
im

at
ed

 co
st

 o
f r

es
ea

rc
h 

an
d 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 te

st
 w

el
ls

 is
 b

et
w

ee
n 

$6
00

k 
to

 $
1M

M
.

KA
W

38
,7

71
14

25
2,

53
4,

08
9

$ 
    

  
18

,0
38

,1
49

$ 
    

    
$ 

16
0 

pe
r m

on
th

38
 m

gd
 is

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
at

 K
aw

 La
ke

.  
Co

st
s b

as
ed

 o
n 

st
ud

y 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 b
y 

S2
 E

ng
in

ee
rin

g 
in

 N
ov

em
be

r 
20

24
.

SA
N

D
13

7
12

13
0,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

  
10

,8
33

,3
33

$ 
    

    
Co

st
 d

oe
s n

ot
 re

fle
ct

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
fo

r m
in

er
al

 ri
gh

ts
 o

r c
ul

tu
ra

l/
ar

ch
ae

ol
og

ic
al

 im
pa

ct
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 

lik
el

y 
su

bs
ta

nt
ia

l. 
 A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

ha
s n

ot
 b

ee
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
.

SK
IA

TO
O

K
35

4
8.

5
12

8,
57

7,
09

2
$ 

    
  

15
,1

26
,7

17
$ 

    
    

St
or

ag
e 

rig
ht

s -
 $

21
,7

59
,2

81
 (q

uo
te

 9
/2

02
3)

.  
Yi

el
d 

fr
om

 S
ki

at
oo

k 
La

ke
 is

 5
.5

 m
gd

, i
f g

o 
to

 S
ki

at
oo

k 
w

ou
ld

 p
ic

k 
up

 y
ie

ld
 fr

om
 B

irc
h 

La
ke

 (3
 m

gd
) a

s w
el

l. 
 A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

ha
s n

ot
 b

ee
n 

pe
rf

or
m

ed
.

PO
TA

BL
E 

W
AT

ER
 F

RO
M

 
CO

LL
IN

SV
IL

LE
/ 

SK
IA

TO
O

K/
TU

LS
A

N
O

N
E

3
50

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
    

    
16

,6
66

,6
67

$ 
    

    
Pu

rc
ha

se
 tr

ea
te

d 
w

at
er

 (1
 m

gd
 fr

om
 C

ol
lin

sv
ill

e 
an

d 
2 

m
gd

 fr
om

 T
ul

sa
/S

ki
at

oo
k)

.  
Th

is
 o

pt
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 o
nl

y 
se

rv
e 

ea
st

 o
f t

he
 C

an
ey

 R
iv

er
 a

nd
 so

ut
h 

of
 T

ux
ed

o.
  A

 d
et

ai
le

d 
in

ve
st

ig
at

io
n 

ha
s n

ot
 

be
en

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
.

BI
RC

H
66

3
76

,8
17

,8
11

$ 
    

    
25

,6
05

,9
37

$ 
    

    
St

or
ag

e 
rig

ht
s -

 $
21

,8
17

,8
11

 (q
uo

te
d 

9/
20

23
). 

 A
 d

et
ai

le
d 

in
ve

st
ig

at
io

n 
ha

s n
ot

 b
ee

n 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

.

HU
LA

H
73

2

CO
PA

N
50

5

10



5 
 

III. BUDGET IMPACT 

N/A 
 

IV. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

On January 28, 2025, the Water Resource Committee (WRC) considered the options and 
unanimously recommended the following actions: 

• Pursue flood control reallocation at Hulah Lake through the next Water Resource 
Development Act, which will be available in 2026. 

• Secure the reserved storage rights at Copan Lake made available through recent 
legislation, with staff continuing to work with the Town of Copan to finalize an 
agreement for this purchase. 

• Develop a contingency plan to access potable water from Tulsa, Colinsville 
and/or Skiatook in the event of an emergency.  

Due to uncertainties around water rights, yield, and investigation costs, the WRC does 
not recommend proceeding with the Ada Vamoosa aquifer at this time.  
For Kaw Lake, the WRC advises exploring federal grant opportunities and maintaining 
communication with the Osage Nation to explore potential partnerships that could help 
offset costs.  If no substantial partnership, grant, or alternative funding opportunity 
materializes, the WRC advises against moving forward with Kaw Lake at this time. 
 
 
 

 
 



                    1  Agenda Item   
January 30, 2025 

Prepared by Micah Siemers 
Engineering 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action on a request by Raymond Crow to close a portion of a 20-foot-
wide utility easement located on the south side of Lot 1, Block 4, Corrected Plat for Covington 
Park, Bartlesville, Washington County, Oklahoma. 
 
Attachments: 

Ordinance 
Exhibit A 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Applicant:   Raymond Crow 
 
Requested Action: A public hearing to consider a request to close a portion of a 20-

foot-wide utility easement on the south side of Lot 1, Block 4, The 
Corrected Plat for Covington Park, Bartlesville, Washington 
County, Oklahoma said portion of right-of-way being more 
particularly described as follows: 

  
THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE SOUTH 20 FEET OF LOT 1, 
BLOCK 4, THE CORRECTED PLAT FOR COVGINGTON 
PARK, BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, 
OKLAHOMA, LESS AND EXCEPT THE WEST 15 FEET 
THEREOF. 
  

SPECIAL INFORMATION: 
 
This item was tabled at the October 7 City Council meeting at the request of 
Councilman Roszel.  The public hearing was held with nobody coming up to address the 
request. The staff recommendation was to deny the request because PSO did not concur 
with the closure.  It was unclear based upon the utility locate called in by the applicant 
prior to submitting the application.  There were no PSO lines identified in the easement 
located on the property, though the PSO maps showed their facilities being present. 
There is also a 20’ wide easement on the adjacent property, so the line could potentially 
be located within that easement instead of the one in question. 
 
Mr. Roszel made the motion to table the item and get clarification from PSO to see if 
they had facilities in the easement and if not, would they be willing to concur with the 
request to close the north half of the easement.  Staff reached out to PSO asking them to 
verify their facilities in the easement and potentially reconsider the request.  While PSO 

9.



does not have facilities in that easement, it appears they do in the adjacent easement.  
They still cannot concur with the request.  Their stance is that this is a platted easement 
and the property owner should be made aware of such an easement with the purchase of 
the property.  Since the closure request is for a new structure and not an existing 
encroachment, they do not wish to concur with the closure to keep options open for 
future expansion and ingress/egress to maintain their facilities. 
 
This was discussed at the November 4, 2024 City Council meeting.  At that meeting, the 
applicant brought up that a similar easement had been previously vacated in the same 
subdivision.  Council requested staff to look into that and come back with that 
information at a later date. Staff revisited easement closing records and there were two 
other locations within Covington Park that had been closed.  One at 5603 Nottingham 
Place and one at 2718 Waterford Court.  The 5603 Nottingham Place closed the exact 
same portion of easement on a different block.  Half of the rear easement was closed 
similar to the current request as shown in the attached exhibit. 
 
The only explanation staff has for how utility companies have responded is a change in 
the review and recommendation process for PSO. 
  
III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 

 
Staff recommends denial of the request to vacate the north 10 feet of the 20-foot utility easement based 
upon the additional input received from PSO.  An ordinance has been included with this recommendation 
in the event Council chooses to approve the request. A public hearing was posted for the original meeting 
and the public hearing was held.  Nobody provided public input at that hearing. 
  



EXHIBIT 
EASEMENT CLOSINGS – 5403 AND 5603 NOTTINGHAM PLACE 

 
 
 
 
 

 



ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
 

An Ordinance to close a portion of the 20-foot-wide utility easement, located on the south side 
of Lot 1, Block 4, the corrected plat for Covington Park Addition, Bartlesville, Washington 
County, Oklahoma. 

 
 

WHEREAS, heretofore the City Council of the City of Bartlesville received a request for the closing of 
a portion of a utility easement hereinafter described; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council duly set said matter for public hearing and gave proper notice thereof and said 
matter was duly heard before the Council in an open meeting on October 7, 2024, where all viewpoints 
were considered; and 
 
WHERAS, staff reached out to PSO to get additional input about their facilities and stance on the 
closure that were subsequently presented at the open Council meeting on November 4, 2024; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council, after consideration, determined it necessary, expedient and desirable that the 
portion of the utility easement hereinafter to be closed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF BARTLESVILLE, OKLAHOMA: 
 
The following described utility easement, described to wit: 
 
A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED IN LOT 1, BLOCK 4, THE CORRECTED PLAT FOR 
COVINGTON PARK, BARTLESVILLE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA BEING 
MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS; 
 
THE NORTH 10 FEET OF THE SOUTH 20 FEET OF LOT 1, BLOCK 4, THE CORRECTED 
PLAT FOR COVINGTON PARK, WASHINGTON COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, LESS AND 
EXCEPT THE WEST 15 FEET THEROF. 
     
Also, as shown as Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part of this ordinance be and the same is hereby 
closed. 
 
PASSED by the City Council and APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma this 
4th day of November, 2024. 

 
 
  
Dale Copeland, Mayor 

 
 
    ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Clerk 
(SEAL) 
 



wmsiemers
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT A



Agenda Item ___ 
January 30, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
Prepared at the request of the City Council 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Discuss and take possible action to suspend the Council Meeting Rules related to reconsideration 
of previous agenda items as per Rosenberg’s Rules of Order to allow for reconsideration of items 
previously considered by Council on 12/2/24 and 1/6/25. 
 
Attachments: 

Analysis of Council Options for Reconsideration Under Rosenberg’s 
Rosenberg’s Rules of Order 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
Following our regular Council meeting on January 6, 2025, I was made aware during separate 
conversations that Mayor Curd, Vice Mayor Dorsey, and Councilmembers East and Kirkpatrick 
had interest in reconsidering some of the items from our December and January regular meetings. 
After those discussions, I consulted with our City Attorney to determine if previously decided 
matters could be reconsidered by the Council in accordance with our rules. 

Attached to this memo is a more detailed analysis of our Council rules and our adopted 
parliamentary standard, Rosenberg’s Rules of Order. I have also attached our current version of 
Rosenberg’s as adopted by the Council. 

While a more detailed analysis is contained in the attached document, I have attempted to 
summarize Mr. Kane’s and my findings here in a plain language discussion. 

1. Can Council actions be reconsidered after action is taken? 
a. Yes. The City Council may reconsider previous actions according to Rosenberg’s. 

2. What rules apply to reconsideration according to Rosenberg’s? 
a. A motion to reconsider must be heard at the meeting where the vote occurred, at 

the next meeting after the vote occurred, or the Council may “suspend the rules” 
to hear it at a later date. 

b. A motion to reconsider may only be made by a member who voted in the majority 
of the original motion. 

c. After a successful motion to reconsider, a new original motion must be made. 
3. How can the Council “suspend the rules”? 

a. A 4/5 majority of the Council can vote to suspend the rules, which will allow for 
items to be reconsidered at later dates. This motion may be made by any 
Councilmember. 

4. Does this automatically suspend all of the Council’s meeting rules? 
a. No. The Council can choose which rules it would like to suspend. 

10.



5. Can the Council reconsider items from the December and January regular meetings? 
a. Yes, if the following conditions are met: 

i. A motion to suspend the rules passes with a 4/5 majority. 
ii. The items are included on the agenda. 

iii. A member who originally voted in the majority makes a motion to 
reconsider. This motion requires only a majority to pass. 

iv. A new original motion is made following a successful motion to 
reconsider. This motion requires only a majority to pass. 

Please schedule this item for consideration and possible action at our regularly scheduled 
February meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Consider suspension of the rules so previous items may be reconsidered as presented by 
Councilmember East. 



HOW COUNCIL ITEMS MAY BE RECONSIDERED 
Based on Rosenberg’s Rules of Order 
Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager (at the request of the Mayor) 

Key Rules for Reconsideration of Council Decisions: 

1. Timing 
o A motion to reconsider must occur: 

 At the same meeting where the original vote took place, OR 
 At the very next Council meeting. 

o A motion to reconsider after this timeframe is untimely unless the Council 
suspends the rules. Suspending the rules requires a two-thirds majority (or four-
fifths of the Council). 

2. Who Can Make the Motion? 
o Only a Councilmember who voted with the majority on the original motion can 

propose a motion to reconsider. 

Procedure for Reconsideration: 

1. Motion to Suspend the Rules (if required): 
o Can be made by any Councilmember. 
o Necessary when reconsidering an item beyond the allowed timeframe. 
o Requires a four-fifths majority vote of the Council. 

2. Motion to Reconsider: 
o Must be initiated by a Councilmember who originally voted in the majority. 
o Only requires a simple majority to pass. 

3. New Original Motion: 
o Following a successful motion to reconsider, a new original motion must be 

proposed. 
o This motion also requires a simple majority to pass. 

  



SPECIFIC PROCEDURES AND AGENDA LANGUAGE FOR ITEMS 
REQUESTED FOR RECONSIDERATION BY MAYOR, VICE MAYOR, MR. 
KIRKPATRICK, AND MR. EAST 
Based on Rosenberg’s Rules of Order 
Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager (at the request of the Mayor) 

Summary of Necessary Actions: 

1. Suspension of Rules – as reconsideration of the following three items is not timely based
on Rosenberg’s, a motion to suspend the rules is required. This eventuality is provided
for in Rosenberg’s.

o Presented by Councilmember East.
o Motion to suspend the rules for reconsideration of three specific items from

December 2, 2024, and January 6, 2025 Council meetings (items detailed below).
o Requires a four-fifths majority vote to pass.

2. Reconsideration Items – based on separate conversations with the Mayor, Vice Mayor,
Mr. East, and Mr. Kirkpatrick, the following is my suggestion for how to proceed with
the requested reconsiderations.

o Item 1: ODOL Citizenship Grant
 Presented by Councilmember East.
 Motion to reconsider the original rejection of the grant (requires simple

majority).
 If passed, Councilmember East will propose a new original motion to

accept the grant. (requires a simple majority)
o Item 2: Amendment to Council Rules of Conduct (Citizens to Be Heard)

 Presented by Mayor Curd.
 Motion to reconsider the amendment to rules of conduct approved on

December 2, 2024 (requires simple majority).
 If passed, Mayor Curd or Councilmember Kirkpatrick will propose a new

motion to amend the rules. (requires a simple majority)
o Item 3: Tree Grant from P66

 Presented by Vice Mayor Dorsey.
 Motion to reconsider the decision to table this item during the January 6,

2025 meeting (requires simple majority).
 If passed, Vice Mayor Dorsey will propose a new motion to accept the

grant without further delay. (requires simple majority)



League of California Cities 1

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: 
Simple Parliamentary 

Procedures for the 21st Century



About the League of California Cities
Established in 1898, the League of California Cities is a mem-
ber organization that represents California’s incorporated cities.
The League strives to protect the local authority and autonomy
of city government and help California’s cities effectively serve
their residents.  In addition to advocating on cities’ behalf at the
state capitol, the League provides its members with professional
development programs and information resources, conducts
educational conferences and research, and publishes Western
City magazine. 

About Western City Magazine
Western City is the League of California Cities' monthly maga-
zine. Western City provides lively, interdisciplinary analyses of
issues affecting local governance. Its goal is to offer immediately
practical ideas, information and bigger-picture policy issues and
trends. For more information, visit www.westerncity.com.

“Rosenberg’s Rules of Order” first appeared in Western City
magazine in August and September 2003.

VISION:

To be recognized and respected as the leading advocate for the common interests of

California cities.

MISSION:

To restore and protect local control for cities through education and advocacy to enhance

the quality of life for all Californians.

About the Author
Dave Rosenberg is an elected county supervisor representing
the 4th District in Yolo County. He also serves as director of
community and intergovernmental relations, director of opera-
tions, and senior advisor to the governor of California. He has
served as a member and chair of numerous state and local
boards, both appointed and elected, and also served on the
Davis City Council for 12 years, including two terms as mayor.
He has taught classes on parliamentary procedure and has
served as parliamentarian for large and small governing bodies.
In the fall of 2003, Gov. Davis appointed Rosenberg as a judge
of the Yolo County Superior Court.

1400 K Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 658-8200

Fax (916) 658-8240

www.cacities.org

To order additional copies of this publication, call (916) 658-8257 or visit www.cacities.org/store.

© 2003 League of California Cities. All rights reserved.



www.cacities.org 1

he rules of procedure at meetings
should be simple enough for most

people to understand. Unfortunately,
that hasn’t always been the case. Virtu-
ally all clubs, associations, boards, coun-
cils and bodies follow a set of rules,
Robert’s Rules of Order, which are em-
bodied in a small but complex book.
Virtually no one I know has actually
read this book cover to cover.

Worse yet, the book was written for
another time and purpose. If you are
running the British Parliament, Robert’s
Rules of Order is a dandy and quite use-
ful handbook. On the other hand, if
you’re running a meeting of a five-
member body with a few members of
the public in attendance, a simplified
version of the rules of parliamentary
procedure is in order. Hence, the birth
of “Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.”

This publication covers the rules of 
parliamentary procedure based on my
20 years of experience chairing meetings
in state and local government. These
rules have been simplified and slimmed
down for 21st century meetings, yet
they retain the basic tenets of order to
which we are accustomed. 

“Rosenberg’s Rules of Order” are sup-
ported by the following four principles: 

1. Rules should establish order. The
first purpose of the rules of parlia-
mentary procedure is to establish a

framework for the orderly conduct 
of meetings. 

2. Rules should be clear. Simple rules
lead to wider understanding and 
participation. Complex rules create
two classes: those who understand
and participate and those who do 
not fully understand and do not 
fully participate. 

3. Rules should be user-friendly. That
is, the rules must be simple enough
that citizens feel they have been able
to participate in the process. 

4. Rules should enforce the will of 
the majority while protecting the
rights of the minority. The ultimate
purpose of the rules of procedure is
to encourage discussion and to facili-
tate decision-making by the body. In
a democracy, the majority rules. The
rules must enable the majority to
express itself and fashion a result,
while permitting the minority to also
express itself (but not dominate) and
fully participate in the process.

The Chairperson Should Take a
Back Seat During Discussions

While all members of the governing
body should know and understand the
rules of parliamentary procedure, it is
the chairperson (chair) who is charged
with applying the rules of conduct. 
The chair should be well versed in those

rules, because the chair, for all intents
and purposes, makes the final ruling on
the rules. In fact, all decisions by the
chair are final unless overruled by the
governing body itself. 

Because the chair conducts the meeting,
it is common courtesy for the chair to
take a less active role than other mem-
bers of the body in debates and discus-
sions. This does not mean that the chair
should not participate in the debate or
discussion. On the contrary, as a mem-
ber of the body, the chair has full rights
to participate in debates, discussions 
and decision-making. The chair should,
however, strive to be the last to speak at
the discussion and debate stage, and
should not make or second a motion
unless he or she is convinced that no
other member of the body will do so.

The Basic Format for an 
Agenda Item Discussion

Formal meetings normally have a written,
published agenda; informal meetings
may have only an oral or understood
agenda. In either case, the meeting is
governed by the agenda and the agenda
constitutes the body’s agreed-upon road
map for the meeting. And each agenda
item can be handled by the chair in the
following basic format.

First, the chair should clearly announce
the agenda item number and should
clearly state what the subject is. The
chair should then announce the format
that will be followed.

Second, following that agenda format,
the chair should invite the appropriate
people to report on the item, including
any recommendation they might have.
The appropriate person may be the
chair, a member of the governing body, 

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: 
Simple Parliamentary 

Procedures for the 21st Century

There are exceptions to the general rule of free

and open debate on motions. The exceptions all

apply when there is a desire to move on.

by Dave Rosenberg



League of California Cities2

a staff person, or a committee chair
charged with providing information
about the agenda item.

Third, the chair should ask members 
of the body if they have any technical
questions for clarification. At this point,
members of the governing body may ask
clarifying questions to the people who
reported on the item, and they should 
be given time to respond.

Fourth, the chair should invite public
comments or, if appropriate at a formal
meeting, open the meeting to public
input. If numerous members of the pub-
lic indicate a desire to speak to the sub-
ject, the chair may limit the time of each
public speaker. At the conclusion of the
public comments, the chair should ann-
ounce that public input has concluded
(or that the public hearing, as the case
may be, is closed).

Fifth, the chair should invite a motion
from the governing body members. The
chair should announce the name of the
member who makes the motion.

Sixth, the chair should determine if any
member of the body wishes to second
the motion. The chair should announce
the name of the member who seconds
the motion. It is normally good practice
for a motion to require a second before
proceeding with it, to ensure that it is
not just one member of the body who 
is interested in a particular approach.
However, a second is not an absolute
requirement, and the chair can proceed
with consideration and a vote on the
motion even when there is no second.
This is a matter left to the discretion 
of the chair.

Seventh, if the motion is made and sec-
onded, the chair should make sure every-
one understands the motion. This is
done in one of three ways: 

1. The chair can ask the maker of the
motion to repeat it;

2. The chair can repeat the motion; or

3. The chair can ask the secretary 
or the clerk of the body to repeat 
the motion.

Motions are made in a simple two-step
process. First, the chair recognizes the
member. Second, the member makes a
motion by preceding the member’s
desired approach with the words: “I
move …” A typical motion might be: 
“I move that we give 10 days’ notice in
the future for all our meetings.”

The chair usually initiates the motion by:

1. Inviting the members to make a
motion: “A motion at this time
would be in order.” 

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

Ninth, the chair takes a vote. Simply
asking for the “ayes” and then the “nays”
is normally sufficient. If members of the
body do not vote, then they “abstain.”
Unless the rules of the body provide 
otherwise or unless a super-majority is
required (as delineated later in these
rules), a simple majority determines
whether the motion passes or is defeated.

Tenth, the chair should announce the
result of the vote and should announce
what action (if any) the body has taken.
In announcing the result, the chair
should indicate the names of the mem-
bers, if any, who voted in the minority
on the motion. This announcement
might take the following form: “The
motion passes by a vote of 3-2, with
Smith and Jones dissenting. We have
passed the motion requiring 10 days’
notice for all future meetings of this 
governing body.”

Motions in General 

Motions are the vehicles for decision-
making. It is usually best to have a mot-
ion before the governing body prior to
discussing an agenda item, to help every-
one focus on the motion before them.

Eighth, the chair should now invite dis-
cussion of the motion by the members
of the governing body. If there is no
desired discussion or the discussion has
ended, the chair should announce that
the body will vote on the motion. If
there has been no discussion or a very
brief discussion, the vote should proceed
immediately, and there is no need to re-
peat the motion. If there has been sub-
stantial discussion, it is normally best to
make sure everyone understands the
motion by repeating it.

2. Suggesting a motion to the members:
“A motion would be in order that we
give 10-days’ notice in the future for
all our meetings.” 

3. Making the motion. 

As noted, the chair has every right as a
member of the body to make a motion,
but normally should do so only if he or
she wishes a motion to be made but no
other member seems willing to do so.

The Three Basic Motions

Three motions are the most common:

1. The basic motion. The basic motion
is the one that puts forward a deci-
sion for consideration. A basic mot-
ion might be: “I move that we create
a five-member committee to plan
and put on our annual fundraiser.”

2. The motion to amend. If a member
wants to change a basic motion that
is under discussion, he or she would
move to amend it. A motion to
amend might be: “I move that we
amend the motion to have a 10-
member committee.” A motion to
amend takes the basic motion that is
before the body and seeks to change
it in some way.

Debate on policy is healthy; debate on personalities

is not. The chair has the right to cut off discussion

that is too personal, too loud or too crude.



www.cacities.org 3

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

3. The substitute motion. If a member
wants to completely do away with
the basic motion under discussion
and put a new motion before the
governing body, he or she would
“move a substitute motion.” A substi-
tute motion might be: “I move a sub-
stitute motion that we cancel the
annual fundraiser this year.” 

Motions to amend and substitute mo-
tions are often confused. But they are
quite different, and so is their effect, 
if passed. 

A motion to amend seeks to retain the
basic motion on the floor, but to modify
it in some way. 

A substitute motion seeks to throw out
the basic motion on the floor and substi-
tute a new and different motion for it. 

The decision as to whether a motion is
really a motion to amend or a substitute
motion is left to the chair. So that if a
member makes what that member calls a
motion to amend, but the chair deter-
mines it is really a substitute motion, the
chair’s designation governs.

When Multiple Motions Are Before
The Governing Body 

Up to three motions may be on the floor
simultaneously. The chair may reject a
fourth motion until the three that are on
the floor have been resolved.

When two or three motions are on the
floor (after motions and seconds) at 
the same time, the first vote should be
on the last motion made. So, for exam-
ple, assume the first motion is a basic
“motion to have a five-member commit-
tee to plan and put on our annual fund-
raiser.” During the discussion of this
motion, a member might make a second
motion to “amend the main motion to
have a 10-member committee, not a
five-member committee, to plan and 
put on our annual fundraiser.” And per-
haps, during that discussion, a member
makes yet a third motion as a “substitute
motion that we not have an annual
fundraiser this year.” The proper proce-
dure would be as follows.

First, the chair would deal with the
third (the last) motion on the floor, the
substitute motion. After discussion and
debate, a vote would be taken first on
the third motion. If the substitute
motion passes, it would be a substitute
for the basic motion and would elimi-
nate it. The first motion would be moot,
as would the second motion (which
sought to amend the first motion), and
the action on the agenda item would be
complete. No vote would be taken on
the first or second motions. On the
other hand, if the substitute motion (the
third motion) failed, the chair would
proceed to consideration of the second
(now the last) motion on the floor, the
motion to amend.

If the substitute motion failed, the 
chair would then deal with the second
(now the last) motion on the floor, 
the motion to amend. The discussion
and debate would focus strictly on the
amendment (should the committee be
five or 10 members). If the motion to
amend passed, the chair would now
move to consider the main motion (the
first motion) as amended. If the motion
to amend failed, the chair would now
move to consider the main motion 
(the first motion) in its original format,
not amended.

To Debate or Not to Debate 

The basic rule of motions is that they
are subject to discussion and debate.
Accordingly, basic motions, motions to
amend, and substitute motions are all
eligible, each in their turn, for full dis-
cussion before and by the body. The
debate can continue as long as members
of the body wish to discuss an item, sub-
ject to the decision of the chair that it is
time to move on and take action.

There are exceptions to the general rule
of free and open debate on motions. The
exceptions all apply when there is a
desire of the body to move on. The fol-
lowing motions are not debatable (that
is, when the following motions are made
and seconded, the chair must immedi-
ately call for a vote of the body without
debate on the motion): 

A motion to adjourn. This motion, if
passed, requires the body to immediately
adjourn to its next regularly scheduled
meeting. This motion requires a simple
majority vote.

A motion to recess. This motion, if
passed, requires the body to immediately
take a recess. Normally, the chair deter-
mines the length of the recess, which
may range from a few minutes to an
hour. It requires a simple majority vote.

The challenge for anyone chairing a public meet-

ing is to accommodate public input in a timely

and time-sensitive way, while maintaining steady

progress through the agenda items.

Third, the chair would now deal with
the first motion that was placed on the
floor. The original motion would either
be in its original format (five-member
committee) or, if amended, would be in
its amended format (10-member com-
mittee). And the question on the floor
for discussion and decision would be
whether a committee should plan and
put on the annual fundraiser. 

A motion to fix the time to adjourn.
This motion, if passed, requires the body
to adjourn the meeting at the specific
time set in the motion. For example, the
motion might be: “I move we adjourn
this meeting at midnight.” It requires a
simple majority vote.

A motion to table. This motion, if
passed, requires discussion of the agenda
item to be halted and the agenda item to



League of California Cities4

be placed on “hold.” The motion may
contain a specific time in which the
item can come back to the body: “I
move we table this item until our regu-
lar meeting in October.” Or the motion
may contain no specific time for the
return of the item, in which case a
motion to take the item off the table
and bring it back to the body will have
to be taken at a future meeting. A
motion to table an item (or to bring it
back to the body) requires a simple
majority vote.

A motion to limit debate. The most
common form of this motion is to say:
“I move the previous question” or “I
move the question” or “I call for the
question.” When a member of the body
makes such a motion, the member is
really saying: “I’ve had enough debate.
Let’s get on with the vote.” When such 
a motion is made, the chair should ask
for a second to the motion, stop debate,
and vote on the motion to limit debate.
The motion to limit debate requires a
two-thirds vote of the body. Note that a
motion to limit debate could include a
time limit. For example: “I move we
limit debate on this agenda item to 
15 minutes.” Even in this format, the

the motion fails. If one member is ab-
sent and the vote is 3-3, the motion 
still fails.

All motions require a simple majority,
but there are a few exceptions. The
exceptions occur when the body is 
taking an action that effectively cuts 
off the ability of a minority of the body
to take an action or discuss an item.
These extraordinary motions require a
two-thirds majority (a super-majority) 
to pass:

Motion to limit debate. Whether a
member says, “I move the previous 
question,” “I move the question,” “I 
call for the question” or “I move to limit
debate,” it all amounts to an attempt to
cut off the ability of the minority to dis-
cuss an item, and it requires a two-thirds
vote to pass.

Motion to close nominations. When
choosing officers of the body, such as the
chair, nominations are in order either
from a nominating committee or from
the floor of the body. A motion to close
nominations effectively cuts off the right
of the minority to nominate officers,
and it requires a two-thirds vote 
to pass.

pend the rules for a particular purpose.
For example, the body (a private club)
might have a rule prohibiting the atten-
dance at meetings by non-club mem-
bers. A motion to suspend the rules
would be in order to allow a non-club
member to attend a meeting of the club
on a particular date or on a particular
agenda item.

The Motion to Reconsider 

There is a special and unique motion
that requires a bit of explanation all by
itself: the motion to reconsider. A tenet
of parliamentary procedure is finality.
After vigorous discussion, debate and 
a vote, there must be some closure to 
the issue. And so, after a vote is taken,
the matter is deemed closed, subject 
only to reopening if a proper motion 
to reconsider is made.

A motion to reconsider requires a 
majority vote to pass, but there are 
two special rules that apply only to 
the motion to reconsider.

First is the matter of timing. A motion
to reconsider must be made at the meet-
ing where the item was first voted upon
or at the very next meeting of the body.
A motion to reconsider made at a later
time is untimely. (The body, however,
can always vote to suspend the rules 
and, by a two-thirds majority, allow a
motion to reconsider to be made at
another time.) 

Second, a motion to reconsider may be
made only by certain members of the
body. Accordingly, a motion to recon-
sider may be made only by a member
who voted in the majority on the origi-
nal motion. If such a member has a
change of heart, he or she may make the
motion to reconsider (any other mem-
ber of the body may second the motion).
If a member who voted in the minority
seeks to make the motion to reconsider,
it must be ruled out of order. The pur-
pose of this rule is finality. If a member
of the minority could make a motion to
reconsider, then the item could be
brought back to the body again and
again, which would defeat the purpose 
of finality.

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

motion to limit debate requires a two-
thirds vote of the body. A similar mot-
ion is a motion to object to consideration
of an item. This motion is not debatable,
and if passed, precludes the body from
even considering an item on the agenda.
It also requires a two-thirds vote.

Majority and Super-Majority Votes 

In a democracy, decisions are made with
a simple majority vote. A tie vote means
the motion fails. So in a seven-member
body, a vote of 4-3 passes the motion. A
vote of 3-3 with one abstention means

Motion to object to the consideration
of a question. Normally, such a motion
is unnecessary, because the objectionable
item can be tabled or defeated straight
up. However, when members of a body
do not even want an item on the agenda
to be considered, then such a motion 
is in order. It is not debatable, and it
requires a two-thirds vote to pass.

Motion to suspend the rules. This
motion is debatable, but requires a two-
thirds vote to pass. If the body has its
own rules of order, conduct or proce-
dure, this motion allows the body to sus-

If you are running the British Parliament,

Robert’s Rules of Order is a dandy and quite 

useful handbook.



www.cacities.org 5

If the motion to reconsider passes, then
the original matter is back before the
body, and a new original motion is in
order. The matter may be discussed and
debated as if it were on the floor for the
first time.

Courtesy and Decorum

The rules of order are meant to create
an atmosphere where the members of
the body and the members of the public
can attend to business efficiently, fairly
and with full participation. And at the
same time, it is up to the chair and the
members of the body to maintain com-
mon courtesy and decorum. Unless the
setting is very informal, it is always best
for only one person at a time to have
the floor, and it is always best for every

lege relate to anything that would inter-
fere with the normal comfort of the
meeting. For example, the room may 
be too hot or too cold, or a blowing 
fan might interfere with a person’s 
ability to hear.

Order. The proper interruption would
be: “Point of order.” Again, the chair
would ask the interrupter to “state your
point.” Appropriate points of order 

Withdraw a motion. During debate
and discussion of a motion, the maker 
of the motion on the floor, at any time,
may interrupt a speaker to withdraw 
his or her motion from the floor. The
motion is immediately deemed with-
drawn, although the chair may ask the
person who seconded the motion if 
he or she wishes to make the motion,
and any other member may make the
motion if properly recognized.

Special Notes About Public Input

The rules outlined here help make meet-
ings very public-friendly. But in addi-
tion, and particularly for the chair, it is
wise to remember three special rules that
apply to each agenda item:

Rule One: Tell the public what the body
will be doing.

Rule Two: Keep the public informed
while the body is doing it.

Rule Three: When the body has acted,
tell the public what the body did.

Public input is essential to a healthy
democracy, and community participa-
tion in public meetings is an important
element of that input. The challenge for
anyone chairing a public meeting is to
accommodate public input in a timely
and time-sensitive way, while maintain-
ing steady progress through the agenda
items. The rules presented here for con-
ducting a meeting are offered as tools for
effective leadership and as a means of
developing sound public policy.  ■

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary Procedure for the 21st Century

It is usually best to have a motion before the gov-

erning body prior to discussing an agenda item,

to help everyone focus.

Motions to amend and substitute motions are

often confused. But they are quite different, and

so is their effect, if passed.

speaker to be first recognized by the
chair before proceeding to speak.

The chair should always ensure that
debate and discussion of an agenda item
focus on the item and the policy in ques-
tion, not on the personalities of the
members of the body. Debate on policy
is healthy; debate on personalities is not.
The chair has the right to cut off discus-
sion that is too personal, too loud or 
too crude.

Debate and discussion should be fo-
cused, but free and open. In the interest
of time, the chair may, however, limit 
the time allotted to speakers, including
members of the body. Can a member of
the body interrupt the speaker? The 
general rule is no. There are, however,
exceptions. A speaker may be interrupt-
ed for the following reasons:

Privilege. The proper interruption
would be: “Point of privilege.” The chair
would then ask the interrupter to “state
your point.” Appropriate points of privi-

relate to anything that would not be 
considered appropriate conduct of the
meeting; for example, if the chair moved
on to a vote on a motion that permits
debate without allowing that discussion 
or debate.

Appeal. If the chair makes a ruling that
a member of the body disagrees with,
that member may appeal the ruling of
the chair. If the motion is seconded and
after debate, if it passes by a simple
majority vote, then the ruling of the
chair is deemed reversed.

Call for orders of the day. This is sim-
ply another way of saying, “Let’s return
to the agenda.” If a member believes that
the body has drifted from the agreed-
upon agenda, such a call may be made.
It does not require a vote, and when the
chair discovers that the agenda has not
been followed, the chair simply reminds
the body to return to the agenda item
properly before them. If the chair fails 
to do so, the chair’s determination may
be appealed.



League of California Cities8

1400 K Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 658-8200

Fax (916) 658-8240

www.cacities.org

SKU 1533

$5.00

To order additional copies of this

publication, call (916) 658-8257 or

visit www.cacities.org/store.

© 2003 League of California Cities.

All rights reserved.

This publication is printed
on recycled paper



 RESOLUTION # _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE RULES OF PROCEDURE FOR THE 
BARTLESVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGARDING PUBLIC COMMENT 
DURING "CITIZENS TO BE HEARD” WHICH WAS MOST RECENTLY 
ESTABLISHED BY RESOLUTION #3725. 
 

WHEREAS, the Bartlesville City Council values input from its residents and 
stakeholders in maintaining a transparent and responsive government; and 

WHEREAS, recent changes to the "Citizens to Be Heard" guidelines expanded 
participation to all residents of Washington County, resulting in unintended 
consequences impacting the focus on Bartlesville-specific issues; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council seeks to refine the "Citizens to Be Heard" process to 
prioritize input from Bartlesville residents and businesses while maintaining 
flexibility to address urgent or special circumstances involving non-residents. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF BARTLESVILLE, THAT: 

Resolution #3725 shall be amended as follows: 

Section 1. Subsection C.1. shall be amended to read as follows: 

Public comment shall be limited to any resident of Bartlesville and any 
individual holding a valid Bartlesville business license except as otherwise allowed 
in these rules. 

Section 1. Subsection C.6. shall be added to read: 

 Any person not meeting the criteria in item #1 above shall only be permitted 
to speak in one of the following limited circumstances. 

a. Individuals or entities with business or other interests outside of 
Bartlesville may address the City Council only if placed on the meeting 
agenda by a Council Member or the City Manager. 

Agenda Item 11.



b. The Mayor may exercise discretion to allow non-resident, non-business-
owner members of the public to present urgent matters or under special 
circumstances during the "Citizens to Be Heard" portion of the meeting. 

Section 1. Subsection D.1. shall be amended to read as follows: 

Public comment shall be limited to any resident of Bartlesville and any 
individual holding a valid Bartlesville business license except as otherwise allowed 
in these rules. 

 

 PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 6th day of January 2025. 
 

       City of Bartlesville 

 

______________________________ 

Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

______________________________ 

City Clerk 



RESOLUTION NO. 3725 

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING A FORMAT AND RULES OF ORDER FOR THE 

CONDUCT OF CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS AND REPEALING CONFLICTING 

RESOLUTIONS. 

WHEREAS, the Charter of the City of Bartlesville requires that the Council adopt a written policy 
determining its own rules of procedure subject to the governing laws of the State of Oklahoma and 
the United States of America. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

BARTLESVILE, OKLAHOMA, THAT: 

The City Council meetings of the City of Bartlesville shall be conducted in accordance with the 
following rules and meeting format: 

Section 1. Format of Meeting 

A. The Chairman/Mayor shall preserve order and decorum at Council meetings.
B. Council meetings will be televised unless held in a location without normally available 

technical support, or in a workshop meeting where no action is planned.
C. Public comment, titled "Citizens to be Heard", will be received at all Council meetings 

excepting where the Council is the subordinate meeting.
1. Public comment shall be limited to citizens of Bartlesville and residents of 

Washington County.
2. Individuals who wish to address the Council shall sign in prior to the start of the 

meeting, indicating their name and residential address.
3. Public comment will be received prior to the first agenda action item.
4. Each individual wishing to make public comment will be limited to three (3) minutes 

for their presentation, with a total of fifteen (15) minutes for the entire public comment 
portion unless extended by the Mayor or a majority of the Council.

5. When called upon by the Chairman/Mayor, individuals will come forward to the 
podium and state their name. Time permitting, persons who did not sign in will be 
recognized after everyone who has signed in has spoken and will state their name and 
residential address.

D. The Mayor or a majority of the Council may open up a specific agenda item for public 
comment. The public comment will be limited to five (5) total minutes unless extended by the 
Mayor or a majority of the council and will be specific to the specific agenda item.

1. Public comment shall be limited to citizens of Bartlesville and residents of 
Washington County.

2. When called upon by the Chairman/Mayor, individuals will come forward to the 
podium and state their name and residential address.

E. Any person, during the course of a Council meeting, who engages in behavior that disrupts 
the meeting or speaker will be asked to leave by the Chairman/Mayor. If said person refuses 
to leave, they may be subject to removal.

Agenda Item 11.



Section 2. Rules of Order 

A. All council meetings will be managed by "Rosenberg's Rules of Order: Simple Parliamentary
Procedures for the 21 's Century". In case of any conflict, Section 1 of this resolution will take
precedence. See attached Rules of Order.

B. Council members will recuse themselves from any agenda item for conflicts of interest as
defined in the city's Ethics Policy.

C. All votes will be tallied in accordance with the Oklahoma Open Meetings Act.
D. No council action will be nullified by any unintentional parliamentary or format violation or

oversight.

Section 3. All previous resolutions regarding the Council rules of conduct are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AND SIGNED BY THE MAYOR OF THE 

CITY OF BARTLESVILLE THIS 2nd DAY OF DECEMBER, 2024. 

Jason Muninger 

CFO,City Clerk 

Jim Curd, Jr. 

Mayor 



















12.

















13.











Agenda Item ___ 
January 30, 2025 

Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager 
Prepared for Mayor Curd 

 
 
 
I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND 

 
Consider and approve City Council appointments to various City committees. 
 
Attachments: 

Council Committee Roster 
Council Committee Appointment Policy 

 
II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS 

 
At our Council workshop on Monday, January 27, 2025, the City Council discussed Council 
appointments. The results of that discussion are presented herein along with the Council’s policy 
on appointment to committees. 

Please schedule this item for consideration and possible action at our regularly scheduled 
February meeting. 
 

III. RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Approve Council appointments to committees. 

14.



1 Golf Course Operating Committee Golf Pro Dorsey
2 Adult Center Trust Authority Bailey NA No Council rep
3 Ambulance Commission Call & Ickleberry NA No Council rep
4 Visitors Inc Gus Kirkpatrick Dorsey Staffed by CVB Director
5 Bartlesville Development Authority Wood Curd Dorsey Staffed by BDA Director
6 Bartlesville Redevelopment Trust Authority Wilson East Staffed by BRTA Director
7 Bartlesville Film Authority Sanders Curd
8 Board of Adjustment Curtis & Collins NA No Council rep
9 City Council Bailey All

10 City Planning Commission Curtis Kirkpatrick
11 Community Center Trust Authority Callaghan Sherrick Staffed by BCCTA Director
12 Construction and Fire Code Appeals Board Yankovich & Call NA No Council rep
13 Downtown Landscape Task Force Siemers & Robinson Curd Kirkpatrick Has not met recently
14 Employee Advisory Committee Bailey & Sanders NA No Council rep
15 History Museum Trust Authority Roberson Sherrick
16 Keep Bartlesville Beautiful Curtis Kirkpatrick
17 Library Board Roberson NA No Council rep
18 Library Trust Authority Roberson East
19 Park Board Curtis, Henry, Robinson Curd
20 Sewer System Improvement Oversight Committee Lauritsen Dorsey
21 Street and Traffic Committee Call, Henry, Ickleberry East
22 Tax Incentive District Review Committee Curtis Dorsey
23 Tower Green Design Committee Curtis Sherrick Curd Has not met recently
24 Transportation Committee Curtis, Siemers, Muninger Sherrick East Has not met recently
25 Unsheltered Homeless Task Force Bailey East Kirkpatrick
26 Water Resource Committee Bailey & Lauritsen Curd Kirkpatrick
27 White Rose Cemetery Board Henry NA No Council rep

Committee Staff Liaison NotesCouncil Representatives



DDDRRR...   EEERRRIIINNN   TTTUUULLLLLLOOOSSS   
CCCiiitttyyy   CCCooouuunnnccciii lll    RRReeeppprrreeessseeennntttaaattt iiivvveee   WWWaaarrrddd   444   
CCCiiitttyyy   HHHaaalll lll ,,,    444000111   SSS...    JJJooohhhnnnssstttooonnneee   AAAvvveeennnuuueee   

BBBaaarrrttt llleeesssvvviii lll llleee,,,    OOOkkklllaaahhhooommmaaa   777444000000333   
999111888...333333888...444222888222   

 
 

January 13, 2011 
 
RE:  Appointment Process 
 
Dear City Council: 
 
Consistent with the recently approved Amended Charter, we are tasked with adopting a 
written policy for appointments to committees, trusts, boards, and authorities.  I propose the 
following process for your consideration either for modification or adoption, at your pleasure. 
 

*Appointment of Council Members to Committees, Trusts, Boards and Authorities:* 
 
Subsequent to the installation of a new council, the City Council shall populate the City 
Council position(s) on each city committee, trust, board or authority through appointment of a 
council member or members to each committee, trust, board or authority similarly to the 
appointment of the Mayoral and Vice Mayoral positions provided that: 
 
1.  A council member should affirm that he or she is willing to serve on a particular committee, 

trust, board or authority; and  
2.  The collective council should approve the appointment with at least three affirmative votes. 

Any council member vacancy from a particular committee, trust, board or authority, for any 
reason, will be filled by repeating the above process. 

 
*Appointment of non-council members to Committees, Trusts, Boards and Authorities:* 

 
Appointment of a non-council member or members to a city committee, trust, board or 
authority shall be the privilege and responsibility of a council member serving on that 
committee, trust, board or authority.  Any appointment by a city council member shall be 
subject to approval with at least three affirmative votes from the city council.  In the event there 
are multiple council members on a committee, trust, board or authority, any of the council 
members on that committee, trust, board or authority may bring forward an appointment.  In 
the event there is not a council member on a committee, trust, board or authority, any sitting 
council member may bring forward an appointment. 
 
Any person wishing to serve on a city committee, trust, board or authority may make 
application at the City Manager's Office located at 401 S. Johnstone or by delivering an 
original, copy or electronic transmission of the application to the City Manager's Office.  
Applications shall be kept on file for two years.  The absence of a written application will not 
invalidate any appointment to a city committee, trust, board or authority. The Bartlesville City 
Council will consider a number of factors (none of which are requirements) toward 
appointment including, but not limited to: subject matter expertise, personal interest, diversity 
of membership, and residency in the city. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dr. Erin Tullos 
City Council Rep. Ward 4 

 

Approved by City Council on 
January 18, 2011 


	City Council Agenda February 3, 2025
	Agenda Item 7.a.i. City Council Meeting Minutes January 6. 2025
	Agenda Item 7.a.ii. City Council Minutes January 16, 2025 - Flock Camera Presentation
	Agenda Item 7.a.iii. City Council Special Workshop Meeting Minutes January 27, 2025
	Agenda Item 7.b.i. Appointment of Mr. Ivey to the Water Resources Board
	Agenda Item 7.b.ii. Appointment of Joseph Glenn to Const and Fire Codes Appeal Board
	Agenda Item 7.b.ii. Council Cover Letter Scott Ulrich and Application
	Agenda Item 7.b.iii. SSIOC Re-Appt Bruce Kinkade 3-2025
	Agenda Item 7.b.iii. SSIOC Re-Appt Verlyn Timmons 3-2025
	Agenda Item 7.b.iv. Reappointment of Adult Center Trust Authority Board
	Agenda Item 7.b.v. Library Board Appointments
	Agenda Item 7.b.vi. Appointment of Kay Little to BAHM
	Agenda Item 7.c.i. Resolutions Amending Budget FAA Grant
	Agenda Item 7.c.ii. Resolution Amending Budget FAA Grant $138,286
	Agenda Item 7.d.i. Hangar Lease Agreement with David Day
	Agenda Item 7.d.ii. PioneerDream videos staff report 1.29.2025 (002)
	PioneerDream videos staff report 1.28.2025
	City Video Agreement ~ Water series

	Agenda Item 7.d.iii. Contract with Arbitrage Services
	Agenda Item 7.d.iv. Ark Wrecking Service Agreement
	Agenda Item 7.d.v. Granicus Agreement
	Granicus Council Cover Letter Template
	OK_Bartlesville OK_Q-367129_2024NOV14

	Agenda Item 7.d.vi. 703 S Delaware Agreement
	Agenda Item 7.e.i. City Auction 2025
	Agenda Item 7.f.i. Bartlesville NEXT Report - Dec 2024
	Dec 24

	Agenda Item 7.g.i. December 2024 Financials
	December 2024 Financials Council Cover Letter Template
	P6 December 2024 Financials
	P6 December 2024 Financials
	Cover
	TOC
	Highlights
	General Fund
	Wastewater
	Water
	Sanitation Operate
	OF - Revenue
	OF - Expense
	OF - Fund Balance

	Financial Statement Explanatory Memo


	Agenda Item 8. CC recommendations long term water supply options
	Agenda Item _
	I. SUBJECT, ATTACHMENTS, AND BACKGROUND
	II. STAFF COMMENTS AND ANALYSIS

	Agenda Item 9. 5403 Nottingham Pl Easement Closing_THIRD MEEETING
	Agenda Item 10. Reconsideration of Previous Agenda Item per RRO
	Analysis of Council Options for Reconsideration.pdf
	HOW COUNCIL ITEMS MAY BE RECONSIDERED
	Based on Rosenberg’s Rules of Order
	Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager (at the request of the Mayor)
	Key Rules for Reconsideration of Council Decisions:
	Procedure for Reconsideration:

	SPECIFIC PROCEDURES AND AGENDA LANGUAGE FOR ITEMS REQUESTED FOR RECONSIDERATION BY MAYOR, VICE MAYOR, MR. KIRKPATRICK, AND MR. EAST
	Based on Rosenberg’s Rules of Order
	Prepared by Mike Bailey, City Manager (at the request of the Mayor)
	Summary of Necessary Actions:


	Agenda Item 11. Proposed Resolution Amending Council Meeting Rules - AK version
	PASSED AND APPROVED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, held the 6th day of January 2025.

	Agenda Item 11. Res. #3725  Establishing Code of Conduct and Rules of Order 12-2-24
	Agenda Item 12. Citizenship Grant Contract for Library
	Agenda Item 13. Up With Trees Agreement
	Agenda Item 14. Council Appointment Memo
	Council Committees - Proposed Roster.pdf
	Sheet1 (2)





